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Status
Ward No
D.O.t.
Phone No.
EmailAddress
Name Of Bank

MICR CODE

tFsc coDE
Address
Account No.
Opted For Taxation U/s
115BAA
Return
lmport Oate

: 5-4-!87 /3 And 4,3rd Floor, Soham Mansion, M.g.road, Ranigunj. Secunderabad,
Telangana-500003

: PUB NOT INT (PRIVATE LTD) Assessmentyear :2OZS_2026
: WARD 16(4),HYDERABAD Financiat year | 2024 - 2O2S
: 3Lh2l2oo2
: 0-0 Mobile No. | 9t2i.2a2961
: it_d@modiproperties.com
: Hdfc Bank Ltd
;500240003
: HDFC0000042
: Hyderabad - Secunderabad
: 00422000016899 [ Account Closed (Bank Account Closed/in-active.) ]
: Yes

Computation Date

Name Of Assessee
PAN

Office Address

: Modi Housing Private Limited
: AADCM5906D

28/ 77/2025 & NO. : 672950131281125)
TIS; 28-11-2025 03:50 PM 2645

ITR-6 : ORIGINAL (FlLlNG DATE

AIS : 28-11-2025 03:50 PM
28-17-2025 03:49 PM

28-11-2025 04:06 PM

Profit Before Tax As Per Profit And Loss Account
Add :

Depreciation Disallowed
Expenses Related To Exempt lncome Other Than Disallowed U/s
!4a
Disallowed U/s 35
Disallowed U/s 37
Disallowed U/s 40

59,32,800
56,96,120

4,363
60,541

2,46,O47

-39,4t,164

r,79,40,465

23,7-J.,0s6

2,447

32,91,,332

Less :

lnterest lncome
Dividend lncome
Short Term Capital Gain

rz Allowed Depreciation

32,86,356

351
2,447

23,39,O91,

79,99,30t

-56,28,245

23,71,,056
lncome From Firm : Villa Orchids Llo
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(24)

lncome Fro Firm : Modi Consulta ncy Services
Profit
Less: Profit Exempt U/s 10(2A)

Capital Gains

Short Term Capital Gain @ 20% On Listed Securities (STT paid)

lncome From Other Sources
lnterest On Unsecured Loan
lnterest From Fd

Dividend From Companies

Total

1.,64,205

-1,,64,205

77,47,078
-11,47 ,07I

2,447

32,9L,332

Genius: lncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMtTED A.\.2025.26 Page 1

COMPUTATION OF TOTAT INCOME

Profits And Gains From Business Or Profession

32,86,356
4,625

351



COMPUTATION OF TAX ON TOTAT INCOME
Tax On Rs. 56,62,393 @ 22%
Tax On ShortTerm Listed Securities U/s 111A Rs. 2,447 @ 20%

Add:Surcharge @ 10%

Add: Health And Education Cess @ 4o/"

Less Tax Deducted At Source

56,64,83s

56,64,835
56,64,840

72,45,726
489

12,46,215
7,24,622

73,70,837
54,83 3

Section 194c: Contractors And 5ub-contractors
Section 194: Dividends
Section 194a: Other lnterest
Section 194jb: Section 194jb
Section 194q: Section 194q

Section 206cr: Section 206cr
Section 194-ia: Tds On Sale Of lmmovable Property

lnstall
ment

Due Date

Amount

40,456
36

3,28,586
8,14,386

22,566
4,83 0

58,000

1,64,300
1,650

Amount

74,25,670

72,78,860

7,46,870

79,740

1,65,95 0

1,55,9s 0

Nil

INSTALI.MENT WISE INCOME BIFURCATION
5N Particular Up to 15/6 LJp to 15/9 Up to 15/12 Up to 1513 Up ro 31/3 Total
1 NORMAL INCOME s5,62,042 56,62,O42 s6,62.042 56,62,O42 56,62,442 56,62,042

44AD I44ADAI44AE 0 0 0 0 0 0
DIVIDEND 0 0 0 351 351
TOTAL NORMAL INCOME 56,62,O42 56,62,042 56,62,O42 56,62,393 56,62,393 56,62,393

2 srcG(20%)/sTcG 111A 0 0 2,447 2,447 2,447 2,447
TOTALSPECIAL INCOME 0 0 2,447 2,447 2,447 2,447
,ITOTAI INCOME s6,62,O42 56,62,O42 55,64,489 s6,64,840 56,64,840 56,64,840

INCOME WISE ADVANCE TAX BIFURCATION
SN Particular Up To 15/6 Up to 15/9 Up to 15/12 up to 15/3 up ro 31l3
1 TAX ON NORMAL INCOME L2,45,649 12,45,649 72,45,649 12,4s,726 12,4s,726 12,45,t26
2 TAX ON LTCG/ DTVTDEN0(20%) 0 0 489 489 489

TOTALTAX !2,45,649 L2,45,649 L2,46,138 L2,46,215 L2,46,215 12,46,215
TAX+SLJRC+HECESS 14,25,O23 14,25,O23 14,25,583 14,25,671 !4,25,671 14,25,671
LESS: TDS/ T Rebate/ Relief/ Credit 12,7a,a61 12,7a,a61 12,7 8,867 12,1A,A61 72,78,861 12,78,861
BALANCE TAX 1,46,162 t,46,762 1,46,122 1,46,810 1,4 6,8 r0 i,16,810
ADVANCE TAX PERCENTAGE (%) 75% 45% 75% Loao/, 1000/. 1044,4
ADVANCE TAX LIABILITY 2L,924 65,773 r,10,o47 1,46,810 1,46,810 1,45,810

ADVANCE TAX INSTATTMENTS

lnterest U/s
234C Payable

on

lnterest U/s
234C

0ue lnstallment Minimum Advance
Tax to be Paid to
avoid lnterest u/s

234C

Advance Tax Paid

6enius: lncome-Tax Computation of MOOI HOtJStNG pRIVAIE LtMIIED

Date Amo u nt Gross

4.Y.2025-26 Page 2

Gross Total lncome
Total lncome
Total lncome Rounded Off U/s 288A

Add lnterest Pavable
lnterest U/s 2348
lnterest U/s 234C

Less Self Assessment Tax U/s 1404
6939001 -04099 - 79-tL-2025
6939001 - 03425 - 27 -17-2025

Tax Payable

t7,7 44
7 ,396

351

Total

489



(1) 12) (3) {4) {s) (6) lll (8) (e) (10)=(4-e) (11)
lst

llnd
lllrd
tvth

15,6
45%
7s%

700%

2L,924
65,773

7,LO,O42
1,46,810

17,539
52,618

!,10,o42
L,45,410

0

0
0
0

0

0
0
0

27,924
65,773

1,10,O42
1,46,810

557
1,917
3,300

1,468

Deteils Of Bank Accounts
Name &Address OfThe Bank Branch lfs Code Type OI Account 5(atus

Axis gank

secunderabad
uT1B0000068 uTtB0000068 Current

Hdfc Bank
R.p.road

so200a002214"/ 7 Current ACCOUNT

ctosED (BANK

ACCOUNT

CLO5ED/IN.ACT
IVE,)

Yes Eank

Begumpet, Secundrabad
YES80000097 009763700001773 Current VALIOATED

(ACCOUNT

VALID AND

OPEN)

FIXED ASSETS

Elock

0r/ul2024
Deduclion Total 0epreciation for

31/03/2A2s
More than 180

Days

Less than 180

Days

Rs Rs.

MACHINERYANO
PLANT

13.OO% 1,55,93,943.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,55,93,943.00 23,39,091.00 7,32,54 ,852_OA

Total 1,55,93,943.00 0.00 0-00 0.00 1,55,93,943.00 23,39,091.00 r,32,54,852.00

Details of Tax Deducted at Source on lncome other than Sala ry
sl
No

Tax Oedudion
Account Number

(rAN)ofth€
Deductor

Name ofthe Oeductor

/credited
B/F Tax c/t t a\

194 : Dividends
1 cALt01639S ITC LIMIfTD 351 36 Nil 36 Nil

1944 : Other lnterest
AGNIFORMA TECHCRAFT PRIVATE LIMITED 1,97,808 39,781 ll

2. H\ODO194?C 18,49,205 7,a4,921 Nit L,84,921 Nil
3. HYDM2O424F 10,38,835 1,03,884 Nit 1,03,884 Nil

Total(Section) 32,85,848 3,28,586 Nil 3,28,586 Nil

1. HYDA28354E AVR GUTMOHAR WELFARE ASSOCIATION 6,000 120 Nil 120 NI
2, HYDA3OOs8A AMTZ MEDPOLIS SQUAR€ PRIVATE LIMITTD 11,088 Nil 222 Nil
3. HYDA3O1OOA AMIZ MEDPOLIS SQUARE 4554 PRIVATE I-IMITED 1,632 153 Ni 151 N
4. HYOB06032F CRESCENTIA LABS PRIVATE LIMITEO 4,06,900 8,137 8,137 Nil
5. HYD812985A BIOPOTIS GV LLP 40,992 820 N,l 820 N
6. HYDDOOg83D DILPREETTUBES PW LTD 1t.92A 759 N 759 Nil
7. HYDO07947C 1,51,790 3,03S Nil 3,035 Nil
8. HYDG17575F GV RESEARCH CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED s,04,285 10,084 Nil 10,084 N9. HYDG33565A GULMOHAR WELFARE ASSOCIATION 4,000 80 Nrl 80

1,29,564 2,593 Nil 2,593 NI11. HYDM09450A MOOI BUILDERS METHODIST COMPLEX 3,850 97 Ni 97 Nil12. HYDM14910A MODI R€ATTY (MIRYALAGUDA 18,1S0 363 Nil 163 Ni13, HYDM1754OF MOOI REALTY POCHARAM tLP 1,53,314 3,06s Ni 3,06514. HYDIV17541G 7.23,720 2,476 2,476 Ni15. HYDM17683B MODI REALTY MATIAPUR LLP 1,95,368 3,909 N 3,909 Nil16. HYDM18720C MC MODI EDUCATIONAL TRUST 9,792 196 Nil 196 Ni77. HYDM19819C 59,010 1,180 Ni 1,180 Nl
MAY FTOWER PTATINUM WELFARE ASSOCIATION 520 51 Nil 51 N19. HYDM24995F MODI 6VVTNTURES LLP 81,715 2,4A6 tJil 2,406 Nit20. HYDS44301F 5ILVER OAKVIttAS ILP 30,008 601 Nil N]27. HYDS72546F SITVER OAK WELFARE ASSOCIATION 3,490 109 fJrl 109 Ni

Genius: Income-Tax Computation of MODt HOUStN6 pR|VATE LtMITED 4.y.2025-26 Page 3

15-06-2024
15-09-2024
rs-12-2024
15-03-2025

36%
75%
100%

Account No.

HDFC0002705

Rate

Rs.

1. AH|\4A24093G 39,781
DR NRK BIO.TECH PRIVATE LII\IITED

MODI& MODIREATTY HYDERABAD PRIVATE LIMITED

194C : Contractors and sub-contractors

122

N

DR NRK SIO.TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Nil
10. HYDM01455G I\4ODI PROPERTIES PRIVATE I.IMITED

LLP

Nil
MODI REATTY GENOME VAILEY LLP tiil

MEHTA & MODI REALTY KOWKUR LLP

18. HYDM23714F

601



19,79,108 40,456 Nit 40,456 Ntl

194J8 : SECTION 194.18
1, HYDA28354E AVR GUTMOHAR WELFARE ASSOCIATION 9/A 97 Nrl

AMTZ MEDPOLIS SQUARE PRIVATE LIMITEO 2412,420 Nil 142 NiL

AMTZ MEDPOLIs SQUARE 4554 PRIVATE I.IMITED !7,10,977 1,71,098 Nil 1,71,098 NiL

4. HYOA30129B AMTZ MEOPOLIs SQUARE 3663 PRIVATE LIMITEO 73,226 Nil 1,323 NL

5 HYOA30130C AMTZ MEDPOLIS SQUARE 801 PRIVATE LIMITED 10,75,040 1,07,505 Nil 1,07,505 N

6. HYD806032F CREsCENIIA LABS PRIVATE TIMITED 13,22,297 1.32.230 Nil 1.32.230 Ni

BroPoUs Gv rrP 3,458 349 Nil 349 Ni

8_ HYOD00983D DILPREETTUBES PVT LTD 1,103 111 Nil 111 N

9. HYDD07947C DR NRK BIO.TECH PRIVATE I"IMITED 69,804 6.980 N 6,980 N1

N10. HYD617575F 6V RESEARCH CENTERS PRIVATE LIN,4ITED 1.65.795 tl
Nl 5 N11, HYDG33565A GULMOHAR WELIARE ASSOCIATION 50 5

GREENWOOD WETFARE ASSOCIATION 7,415 747 Nil 74112. HYDG33586A Ni

N3,288 329 Nil13. HYD|08213C INVENTOPOLIS LLP
'73,941 1,395 NL 7,395 N]14. HYDM01455G MODI PROPERTIES PRIVATT LIMITED

10,998 1,099 Ni 1,099 Nil15. HYDM09450A MODI BUILDERS METHODIST COMPLEX

3,129 311 N 312 Nrl16. HYOM14492C MODY CONSULTANCY SERVICES

Ni 67S NtlMODI REALTY {MIRYALAGUDA) LLP 6,7 45 67517. HYDM14910A
3,3t,929 31,194 N 33,194 Nil18. HYoM17540F MODI REALTY POCHARAM LLP

N]714A0 7.?5A Nl 7.75419. HYDM17541G MODI RTALTY GENOM€ VALLEY LLP

Nrl7,11,459 1t.146 Ni 71,74620 HYOM17583B MODI REALTY MALLAPUR LLP

80,940 8,095 Ntl 8.095 NilMC MODI EOUCATIONAL TRUST

2,1138a 27,739 Nil 21,"139 NirMEHTA & MOOIREALTY KOWKUR LLP22. HYDM19819C
Nit 792 Nil1,933 19223. HYDM23714f MAY FLOWER PTATINUM WELFARE ASSOCIATION

4,19,532 47,955 Nil 41,955 Nil24_ HYDM24995E MODIGVVENTURES TLP

33,501 3,352 Nil 3,352 NirNILGIRIESTATES25. HYDN03561F

2,091 Nil 2,091 NitSILVER OAI( VITIAS LLP 20,92226. HYDS44301F

6,643 Nit 66S Ni27. HYD550052F SUMMIT SAI.ES I.LP

1,948 l!,1 t,SILVER OAK WELFARE ASSOCIATION2a. HY0572546F
1,721 N |,121 N

N

11,20529. HY0V22071A
Nil 8,14,386 Nil81,43,727 8,14,386Total(Se(tion)

194Q : SEcTloN 194q
5,16,1S,416 5,762 Ni 5,161 NI1. HYDG17575F

Ni 17,404 N]7,14,44,224 77,404HYDM17683B MODI REALTY MALLAPUR LLP2

Nil6,90,19,640 22,566 Ni 22,566

a,24,2a,674 12,06,030 12,06,030 NilGrand Total

Details of Tax Deducted at Source on Sale of lmmovable Property u/s 1941A

TD5

Certificate
Number

Name of Deductor
0eductor ment Number Date

ID5
Deposited

IlDSB/F

oate ol
Deposit

Datc ol
Deduction

TO5

Cr€dit
Claimed

hands

I N SQUARE BIOTECH

PRIVAfE TIMITED

AArC61290M 41719t4762 68,00,000 29107 /2024 68,000 711t0/2024 68,000

Grand Total 58,00,000 68,000 68,000

Details of Tax Collected at Source on lncome
sl.
No

Tax 0eduction
andTax Collection
Account Numbet
of the collector

Name of the Collector

/debited

1. HYDS27482A SALASAAR IRON ANO STEELS PRIVATE LIMlTED 24,33,662 4,830 4,830

Grand Tota! 24,35,662 4,830 4,830

ArrowED/DrsAttowED u/s 40

Particulars Assessment
Year

Disallowed
Amount (Rs.)

Allowed
Amount (Rs.)

Ba la nce

Amount (Rr.)

Non Deduction Of Tds On KmPb

Non Deduction of tds on Kmpb

Non Deduction Of Tds Tata Capital

2025-26
2025-26
2025-26

63,931
77,273

7,70,837

63,931
!1,,213

1,10,837

Total 2,46,04L 2,46,O4L

DISATLOWED EXPENSES RETATED TO EXEMPT INCOME

Sr. No. Particula rs Amount

Genius: lncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSING PRIVATE tlMlTED A.\.2025-26 PaBe 4

97

2. HYDA3OOSSA

3. HYDA3O1OOA

7. HYDB12985A

t4.51,92) 1,85,795

329

27. HYDM18720C

665

194

VISTAVIEW TTP

GV RESEARCH CENTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Total{Section}
Nil

206cR : sEcTloN 206cR

Total

Transaction
Sr.

No.

29107 /2024HTOEBVA



Share of Loss from Firms/LLPs
Share of lncome Tax of Firms/LLP

57,25,773
5,7 0,947

DrsArLowED u/s 36
Sr. No. Amount

L Delay in payment of Employee contribution of ESI 4,363
Total 4,363.00

DtsAttowED u/5 37

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1 Late fee & lnterest on Statutory dues 60,541

Total 60,541.00

STATEMENT OF SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN TAXABIE @ 20% ON TISTED SECURITIES (STT PAID)
Name of Company Date of Date of

sale/Year
Sales Price

Cost Expenses

9al1) ot
94{8)

Capit.lGain

ITC TIMITED EQ NEW FV RE,1/. 13lOU2a24 16/0912A24 12,810.00 10,363.00 0.00 0.00 2,447.00

Total 12,810.00 10,363.00 0.00 0.00 2,441.00

Total 0.00 0.00

56 ,96 ,7 20 .OO

Whethe
r Firm is

liable
,or

Audit?

Whethe
r sedion

92E is

applicab
le to

Firm?

Capital
Balance

Profit
(Amount)

Remuner
ation

lnterest Disallowe
d in Firm

Sr. No. Name o, Firm

AAHFG0711

B

i! N 4A -18,94,74
1

0 0 0 0 0GREEN WOCD
ESTATES

21,O51 0 0 0 0 02 AAMFG135O

M
N 50

ACQFS2044C N N 48 56,30,001 0 0 0 0SUMMIT SALES

tLP

0 0 0ABAFM3O04

D

N N 90 0 04 MODI FARM

HOUSE

HYDERABAD LLP

0 0 0N 50 47,35,91O 1,64,205 05 VLLA ORCHTOS

LLP

0N N 90 0 0 0 06 SERENE

CONSTRUCTIONS

t-t-P

ACVFST909P

-3,37,589 0 0 0 0 0ACVF57944l N N 907 SERENE CTUBS

AND RESORTS

LLP

0 0 0 0ASCFM677 4
G

N N 1 7,7448 MODI REATTY

MIRYALGUOA

LLP

0 099 50,06,781 0 0 0MOOI REALTY

SIOOIPET LLP

ABBFM5964
D

N9

00 0 0 0N 10 5,94,4a,1
45

SILVER OAK

VITLAS TLP

10

0 0N 5 -7,26,A05 0 0AEIFMO5S3B N11 MOOI REALW

VIKARABAD TLP

0 0 0 0N N 24 11,49,782 t1,47,078AAXFM0733
F

12 MODI

CONSULTANCY

SERVICES

051 0 0 0 0ABUFM6980 N N13 MODI GV

VENTURES LtP
050 2,60,82,1

09

0 0 0 0AAUTV8287 N N14 VISTA VIEW TLP

Genius: lncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

13,11,283 0.00 0.00

Pa"e 5

L

z

Details of lncome from Firms in Which the assessee is a Partner

lrotat

Particulars

PAN ol Firm Profit
Ratio (%)

ExpenSe5

GREEN WOOO

BUILDERS

N

0

-8,75,841

AANFG4817

c
N

40,72,292

0

N

A08F53288A

0

1,04,15,5
18

A.y.2025-26



,00

Schedule-SH1 [SHAREHOLDING OF UNLISTED COMPANYI

1. Details of shareholdins at the end of the previous vear

Sr,
No.

Name ofthe
sha,eholder

Residenti
al status
in lndia

Type ot
share

Others PAN AADHAAR Date of
allotment

Number
of shares

held

Face

value per
thare

lssue
Price per

5hare

Amount
received

1 TEJAL MODI Re5ident Equity
shares

ADDPM36
23R

31/12/20
o2

200 10 10 2,000

2 SOHAM MODI Resident Equity
Shares

ABMPM6
725H

31/12/20
02

9,800 10 10 98,000

3 MOot
PROPERTIES

PVT tTD

Resident Equity
shares

AABCM4T

61E
12111/20

09

10,400 10 10 1,44,O00

Total 20,400.00 2,04,000.
00III

Gehius: lncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED 4.y.2025 26 Pa8e 6



Sr. No. Addresi Cost oI acquisition Purpose for which
used

1 FTAT F-203 GM& SY.NO.19, MALLAPUR VILLAGE, UPPAL MANDAL, MEDCHAL, MALXAJGIRI
DIST.

500078 20102/2027 75,76,800 Stock in trade

2 FLAT A-203 GMR, SY.NO.19, MALLAPUR VILLAGE, UPPAL MANDAL, MEDCHAL, MAI.KAJGIRI
otsT.

500075 19/o4/2027 65,A7,7OO Stock in trade

3 500076 19 /O412021 65,47,700 Stock in trade

4 FLAT 8-209 GHT, SY.NO.196, KOWKUR VILLAGE, MALKAJIGIRI MANDAL, MEDCIIAL DIST 500076 20/Ot/2022 76,65,526 Stock in trade
5 FLAT 8.210 GHT, 5Y.NO.196, KOWKUR VILLAGE, MALKAJIGIRI MANOAL, MEDCI.IAL DIST 500076 30107 /2o2t 72,91,000 Stock in trade
5 FLAT B-211 GHT, SY.NO,196, KOWKUR VILLAGE, MALKA,IIGIRI MANDAL, MEDCHAL DIST 500075 3010712027 72,91,04O Stock in trade
7 FTAT B-212 GHT, SY,NO,196, KOWKUR VITLAGE, MALKAIIGIRI MANDAL, MEDCHAL DIST 500076 30/07 /2021 72,97,04O Stock in trade

8 CUST.FLAT NO.A 102 MODI REALTY POCHARAM LLP SY,27, POCHARAM
VILLAGE,GHATKESAR MANOAL, MEDCHAL.MATKA]GIRI DISTRICI

501506 23/O9/ZOZ4 63,97,000 Stock in trade

I CUST.FLAT NO.A 104 MEHTA & MODI KOWKUR LTP 5Y. NO. 196 KOWKUR VILLA6E

MALKAjGIRI MANDAL, MEDCHAL. MALKAJGIRI DISTRICT

500047 o1/to/2024 84,57,250 Stock in trade

10 CUST.FLAT NO,A 105 MODI REALTY POCHARAM LLP SY. 27, POCHARAM
VILLAGE,G HATK ESAR MANDAL, MEDCHAL.MALKAJ6IRI OISTRICT

501506 21/O9/2A24 62,19,000 Stock in trade

11 CUST.FLAT NO A 204 MEI]TA & MODI KOWKUR LLP 5Y, NO. 196 KOWKUR VILLAGT

MALKA]GIRI MANOAL, MEDCHAL. MALKNGIRI DISTRICT

500047 23/09/2a24 84,51,250 Stock in trade

12 FLAT NO. 108 MODI CONSULTANCY SERVICES SY NO, 31, SITUATED AT MURAHARIPALLY

VILLAGE, UNDER YADARAM GARMPANCHAT, SHAMIRPET MANOAL, MEDCHAL -
MALKAJGIRIDIEST

500078 21/A8/2024 29,00,000 Stock in trade

13 500078 29,00,000 Stock in trade

14 INV.VItLA.54 MODI REALTY MIRYALAGUDA LtP 5Y, NO. 786, MIRYALAGUDA VILLAGE,

MIRYALAGUDA MANDAT, NALGONDA DISTRICT, TELANGANA
508207 49,05,000 Stock in trade

INV.VILLA.72 MODI REALTY MIRYALAGUDA LLP SY, NO. 786, MIRYALAGUDA VILLAGE,

MIRYALAGUDA MANDAL, NALGONDA DISTRICT, TELANGANA
508207 02102/2021 65,40,000 Stock in trade

16 VILTANO,T3MODI REALTY M IRYALAG UOA LLP SY NO.786, MIRYALAGUDAVILTAGE,

MIRYALAGUDA MANDAL, NALGONDA OISTRICT, TELANGANA
508207 0sl02/2021 81,75,000 Stock in trade

Total LO,52,29 ,226

Sr. No Opening balance Shares acquired during the year Shares tran5ferred during the year Closing balance

25 Equity Shares

Cost of
acquisition

Type of shares

0 Equity Shares

cost of
acquisition

Type of shares Sale

consideration
25 Eq!ity Shares \1,752.64

No. of shares Type of shares cost of
acquisition

1 10,222.50 0 0 Equity Shares 0

Genius: lncome-Tax Computation of N4ODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED 4.Y.2025-26

((

Schedule-AL1 [Assets and liabilities as at the end of the vearl

A. Details of buildins or land appurtenant there to, or both, beins a residential house

C. Details of listed equitv shares

Pin code Date of aaqulsltlon

FLAT A.208 GMR, SY,NO.19, MALLAPUR VILLAGE, UPPAT MANDAL, MEDCHAT, MALKAJGIRI
DIST.

FLAT NO. 109 MODI CONSULTANCY SERVICES SY NO. 31, SITUATEO AT MURAHARIPATTY

VILI-ACE, UNDER YADARAM 6ARMPANCHAT, SHAMIRPET MANDAL, MEDCHAT -
MALKAJGIRI DIEST

2r/a8/2024

29/Ot/2021

15

No. o, shares

Page 7



(

25
Equity Shares 7,7262Equity Shares 00Equity Shares 1,72620Equity Shares3 0

14,498.78t2,752.64 27L4,498.7a2770,222,5O25Total

Equity Shares 72,772.74 0 SharesEqui 0 z5 ui shares 12,772.78
2 Equity Shares0 0

D. Details of unlisted equiW shares

Name of entity PAN opening balance
contributed during

the ycar

Amount
withdrawn during

the year
profit/loss/

dividend/ interest
debited or credited

during the year

Closing balance

1 AAMFGl350M 27,056 0 0 0 21,056

) GREENWOOD ISTATES (OPENING BATANCE IS NEGATIVE

1884458)

AAH FGO711B 0 0 0 -10,323 la,94,781

7 MODI FARM HOUS€ HYDERABAD LLP ABAFM3OO4D 6,96,995 2,90,000 16,00,000 -2,62,837 -8,75,840

4 MODI REALTY MIRYALAGUDA tTP (OPENING EALANCE IS

NEGATIVE 174734)

ABCFM6774G 0 2,00,000 -74,122 7,144

ABBFM5954O 50,03,521 4,r5,260 10,260 -4,O7,141 50,06,781

MODI REALTY VI(ARABAD LLP (OPENING BALANCE IS

NEGATIVE T2O5O1)

ABIFMOS5OB 0 0 -6,304 1,26,A05

sr. No- Name of Company PAN Openlng balance shares acquired during the year Shares transfefied durlng
the Year

Closlhg balance

Cost of
a.quisition

No. of sha.es Date of
subscription

/ purchase

Face value
per shaJe

lssue price
per share (in
case offresh

lssue)

Purchase
price per
share (in
case of

purchase
from existing
shareholder)

No. of shares Sale

consideratio
n

No. ofshares Cost ot
acquisition

1 MODI & MODI
REALTY

HYDERABAD

PRIVATE LIMITED

AANCM2416N 5,000 50,000 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 50,000

2 AANCM2416N 5,77,500 6,78,90,900 0 0 0 0 0 0 s,71,500 6,78,90,900

AACCD2775O 0 2,41,100 2sl09 /2024 10 10 0 0 0 2,47,100 24,11,000

Tota I 5,82,500 6,79,40,900 2,4L,tOO 0 0.00 8,23.600 7,03,51,900.
00

C.enius; lncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSIN G PRIVATE LIIVIITED A.Y 2025-26 Page 8

(

F. Details of capital contribution to other entitv

2sl

No. of shares

0

MODI & MODI
REATTY

HYDERABAD

PRIVATE LIMITED

3 DR. N.R.K BIO.TECH

PVT LTD

0

Sr. No.

GREENWOOD BUILDERS

0

MOOI REALTY SIDD]PET LLP

5 0



ACVFST909P 79,75,7L3 5,15,000 38,93,266 -5,25,155 40,72,292SERENE CONSTRUCTIONS LLP

SII-VER OAK VILLAS LLP (OPENING BAI.ANCE IS NEGATIVE

5358769)
ADBFS3288A 0 0 0 -57,736 5,94,44,t459

ACQFS2044C 40,L5,624 0 0 -L!,37,657 56,30,00110 SUMMIT SALES LLP

VILLA ORCHIDS LLP AANFG4817C 33.69,399 12,45.000 42,694 1,64,2O5 47,35,97011

AAUfu8287A L,40,77,246 2,7a,64,696 -2,69,177 2,60,A2,t0gt2 VISTAVIEW TLP 1,55,24,696
AAXFMOT33F 65,47,704 35,30,000 59,00,000 11,47,078 t7,89,78213 MODI CONSUI-TANCY SERVICES

MODI GV VENTURES LLP 62,98,385 1,94,68,000 1,35,00,000 -18,50,807 7,04,15,578t4
Total 4,86,48,009 5,35,27,956 4,09,35,916 -38,14,490 11,33,73,7 A3

7 SERENE CLUBS & RESORTS LLP ACVFS7944J 7,L3,325 4,65,000 -5,85,914 -3,37,5490

G. Details of Loans & Advances to any other concern (lf money lending is not assessee's substantial business)

Sr. No. opehing balahce Amount r€.eived Amount paid lntere5t debited, if Rate of lnterest

$t
1 MODI & MODI REALTY HYDERABAD P

LTO

AANCM2415N L,7 4,O5,507 6,39,676 79,47,764 0 t,29,56,289 0.00

2 CRESCENTIA LABS PRIVATE LTD AADCB26OSM 32,472 0 32,472 0 0 0.00

3 OTHLOAN.DR,N.R.K,BIOTECH PVT LTD AACCD2775Q 0 5,07,00,000 0 76,64,284 s,23,64,2a4 0.00

Total L,7 4,37,9L3 s,t3,39,676 79,4O,776 t6,64,284 6,53.20,573

Particulars of asset Others Registration number of
vehicle

Cost of acquisition Date of aEquisition

1 TS10FA5142 21,93,519 30/09/2021 Own Business Use

) Motor Vehicle TS1OFB8178 7,42,775 37/03/2022 Own Business Use

3 Motor Vehicle TS10UD3044 34,00,000 3110r/2024 own Business Use

4 Motor Vehicle TG103008 27,78,500 29/02/2024 Own Business L,se

Iotal 97,74,794

J- Details of Iiabilities Details of loans de osits and advances taken from a rson other than financial institution

Sr. No Name of the person PAN opening balance Amount paid lnterest credited, if Rate of interest
t%l

1 SOHAM MODI ABM PM6725H 2,59,897 2,59,891 5,79,794 0 0 0.00

1 TEJAL MOD ADDPM3623 R 97,600 0 97,600 0 0 0.00

Iotal 3,57,491 2,59,A97 6,17,394 0 0

Genius: lncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED A.Y.2025-26 Page g

((

8

ABUFM698OA

Name of the person Clos!ng balance

H. Details of motor vehicle, aircraft, vacht or other mode of transport

Sr. No. Purpose for which
used

Motor Vehicle

rr\mount received closing balance



Details of Taxpayer ln formation Sum mary

oDt U GP IVAT LIM TED
BAI-ANCE SHEET A5 ON 31ST DAY OF MARCH, 2025

s. N. tioh Cat€8ory

(2) (3) 4l (s)1 (6
TR

{7) sI'(6)Dividend

As per 26As

8)OtherSource 194 (e =(8)-(5351.00 351.002 3s1.00 Nil 351.00OtherSource NI794A 90,473_003 32,90,473.003 32,90,981.00 ,508.00Sale ndla b uitding 32,85,848 0oCa 5,133.001941A 68,00,000.00 58,OO,O00.oo 0.00 58,00 000.00 68,00,000.00 68,00,000.00
Receipts

58,00,000_00 68,00,000.00

Sale of se.u.itles and units of
mutualrund

CapitalGain 12,810.00 12,810.00 12,810.00 Nrl
6 Busin€s5 r€celpts Business 2,75,77,27 6.0

0
2,15,7 7,216.O

0
15,39,30,169.0

0

-12,63,58,893

.00
7.97,42,475.O

0
7 GSTturnover

13,27,95,945.

00
13,21 ,95,94s.

00
15,39,30,159.0

0

-2,77,34,224

00
7,97,42,475.A

0

-1,41,87,594.

00
8 GST purchasEs Proflt & Loss 9,51,15,394.0 9,51,15,394.0

0
11,92,93,659.0

09

-2,41,7a,265.

00Business er
24,35,652.0O 24,35,662.AO

2,94,95,000.0

0
2,94,96.000.0

011 rchase of securtties and
units ofmutuatrunds 1,46,47,460.O

0
1,46,41,460.0

0

1

Source of Funds

Shareholder's fund
Share Ca ital
j Authorised

Ai 5,00,000.00I Paid uplssued, Subscribed and ful Aii Nit
aidribbSu c de but not u Aiii 2,04,000.00Total (Aii+Aiii

B 2,04,000.00Reserves and Sur plus
I ital Reserve

Bi Nitac ta eR dp em no Rp e erve5
Bii Nilsecu it es Prem mu coAc u nt Biii 1,56,00,000.00bDe en u res edR em on Rept e

NitRevaluation Reserve
8v Nilhs a re o nso op utst na d n ma uo n

vai Other reserve
Bvii NilSu us e Ba a n ec rofip o s a occ nU Bviiitx 23,67,76 ,474.00

c
Tota B + B B iv+B +B B + B

Bix 25 ,r7 ,7 6 ,414 .OOMon received a ainst share wa rrants
1C Nit

2

Tota hs a reh o ed 5 Aiv+8ix+1C
1D 25,19,80 ,474.0OShare a lication mon ending allotmeni

Pendin rfo e5s h na no e eav
ll NiteP nd fo mong re th a on n e a rye
llr Nit

3

Total (i+ii

2oN n cu ntre ba ie

I

term borrowinLon

a

Bond/debentures

Forei curren
la NiIb RU ee
ib Nitc

lt

Total ia+ib
lc NitTerm loans

a Foreign curren cy
lra

b NilRupee loans
l From Banks

24 ,7 6,350.002 From othe rs
b2 6,00,7 6,114.003 Total (b1+b2
b3c 6,25,5 2,464.00

It
Total (iia+b3

Ic 6,25 ,52,464.00efeD red empa n a b ti se

NitGenius: lnco
LIMITED

me-Tax Compu tation of MOD I HOUSIN G PRIVATE
Y.2025-26 Page 10

I1t

Oerived

5

-7,47,a7,694.

00ProIit & Loss

a

10

Ir

n

Biv

Bvi Nil

tn and

D Fund

I

ii

NiI

b1

lt



D sits from related Parties iv Nit

NiI
vi Nit

Nil
v t Nil
3A 6,25 ,52,464.00

B
3B Nit

C

Nit

Loans and advances from related Parties

ance lease obligationsLon term maturities of fin
iic+iii+iv+v+vi+vii+viii)Total Lo term borrowin ic+

Other Ion -term liabilities
Trade a bles

Other deposits

Other loans and advances
viii
tx

Deferred tax liabilities (net

3C Nil
D

ii Nil

Nil

erm liabilities (i+ii)Total Other lon -t
Lon -term provisions

ii Others

Provision for employee benefits

I Others ll Nit

3D Nil
3E 6,25 ,52,464 .OO

4

Total (i+ii)

Total Non-current liabilities 3A+38+3C+3D

Short-term borrowi s

Current liabilities

Loans repayable on demand
From Banks ta Nit

I b From Non-Banking Finance Companres ib Nil
From other financial institutions tc Nit

d From others id Nit
I e (ia+ib+ic+id)TotalLoans repa yable on demand te Nit

lt Deposits from related parties
Nit

Loans and advances from related parties
L

Other loans and advances
Nil

Nil
Other deposits 36,00,000.00

4A 36,00,000.00
B

5,96,681.00

Total Short-term borrowinBs {je+ii+iii+iv+v)
a bles

r more than 1 yearOutstandi foi

Trade

4B 1,59,61,713.00
G

1,52,65,032.00

4,40,2t,266.00

ables (i+iiTotalTrade a

Current maturities of long-term debt

Others
It
Other current liabilities

tionsCurrent maturities of finance lease o bti

I t lnterest accrued but not due on borrowin It 5,08,353.00
lnterest accrued and due on borrowin8s NiI
lncome received in advance Nil
Unpaid dividends Nit

vI cation money received for allotment of securities
and due for refund and interest accrued

Appli
Nil

viii Unpaid matured de posits and interest accrued thereon v t Nil
LJ npaid
thereon

matured debentures and interest accrued lx Nit

Other payables x 70,27,47,446 .OO
Advances from Customers 2,03,95,067.00

2,25,000.00
capitala/c Balance in partnershjp

Firms/!LP& Other
38,35,015.00

Other Payables 5,18,130.00
Revenue pendlnS for necognitj;; 7,35,86,534.00

6,74,534.00

74 ,67 ,7 7 ,065 .00

Nit

oT Ita hot te rrcu ten ba II tI +es i+ +i tx+x )

Provision for em l ee benefit

Statutorty liabilities 29,07,065.00
xl

Short-term provisions

9,80,481.00
t

Provision for lncome-tax
Pro osed Dividend lr NiI

IEII

Genius: lncome-Tax Comoutati
LI[,,IITFD

on of MODI HOUSING PRIVATE A.Y.2025-26

I
i

c

t

I

I

II ii Nit

VII

tx

Audit Fees Payable

Salary Payable

4C

tr--l

Ili--l i

ffi
-::_______'_"'I

Il

i-__l

F

lo

Page 1 1



40 9,80,481.00
E

NitM

Bt4C+40)Total Current liabilities 4A+4

M Other

ionsTotalShort-term

4E 16 ,7 3 ,19 ,259 .OO
and liabilities 2

I 48,18,52,137.00

rtIrIil I
Tax on dividend Nit

Genius: I

LIMITED
ncome-Tax Computation of MODI H OUSING PRIVATE 4.Y.2025-26 Page 12



Iication of Funds

Genius; lncom

Non-current assets

Fixed Assets

Tan ible assets
a Gross block

ta 1,93,01,759.00
b ationDe

1,01,60,873.00
c lmpairment losses tc Nil
d Net block ia-ib-ic id 91,40,886.00I lnta ible assets
a Gross block Ia Nit
b reciationD iib Nil
c lm airment losses

C Nil
d Net block (iia-iib-iic iid NitIl 5Sital work-in- II' Nil
ntaI n I ble ssa Uets dn re dev Ie o m tnp

Nil
Total Fixed assets (id+iid+iii+iv

Non-current investments

ertylnvestment in pro
I NiI

ll lnvestments in E uity instruments
a Iisted uities

72,773.00
b Unlisted equities iib 7,03,51,900.00
c Total (iia+iib ) 7,03,64,673.00

t lnvestments in Preference sh areS lt Nit
nI vestmen Its n G o rn em nt Io rt ust c5e llU t 5e Nit

lnvestments in Debenture or bon ds Nil
lnvestments in Mutual fund5 VJ 7,46,28,7 S4.OO

rtPa nersh t rmI 5p v 7r,7 2,08,799 .00lnvestment ln [LPs 11,53,97,960.00
lnvestment in partnership Fkms 18,10,839.00

Others lnvestments v t Nil
tx otaT N no urra en n est em tsn ++l c + + vi BixDeferred tax assets Net)

c
20,22,02,225.00

77,27,299.00Long-term loans and advances
I Capitaladvances

Nil
Securi deposits

6,59,000.00
Hoarding Deposits

49,000.00
Other Oeposjts

5,95,000.00
Security 0eposits

15,000.00
t artiesLoans dva na 5ce ot

NilOther Loans and advances
NitotaT Lon -term ao nE s na ad vad nces +i + +j

Dv 6,59,000.00VI Lo -te m ao 5 and n c u ed d Dn 5
a for the pur e of business or profession vla 6,59,000.00
b not for the 5eo forp Ub s n ess ro ro ess onp

Nitc

fittf/b

en ogtv h e o
ash ro to afe, ccon e rn ro nony eb ah ne e

U5 shch rea oh de cte o 2n 2 2 e ct

Nit

Oth€r non-current assets
I Lo -term trade receivables

a Secured, considered Eoods ta Nil
nU s ecu er d nco d5l re de oo 5dc ib Nilc Doubtful

tc Nitd oT ottal h er on n rrenU t +a I b+I I c ) id
Others

NiIIt Total (id+ii

NiI

I, efi
f/

oN n rrecu a5nt sets nc uded n E chh s ud te rom
has e oh de be n h ben ct a er o

from na c no ce onv on hbe a be efitn o U ch

Nit

LIMITED
e-Tax Computation of MOD HOUSING PRIVATE

A.Y.2025_26 Page 13

1

ib

I

I
91,40,886.00

JB

II

I iic

+ lnvestments in+
I

I

lc
lo
I

I

I

I

Eiii

ii
Nit

and related

advances which

shareholder,

.T,

vib
being beneficial vic

of
as Iof

of share,

assets

b



shareholder as per section 2(22)(e of l.T. Act

48,18,52,731.00

ta Nit

current assets (Av+BiX+C+DV+EiiiF Total Non-

Current investments
lnvestment in E u instruments
a Listed equities

Current as5ets
1F 21 ,37 ,29 ,477.00

b Unlisted equities ib
c ia+ib ic Nil
lnvestment in Preference shares ii

lll lnvestment in government or trust securiti es Nil
lnvestment in Debenture or bonds tv
lnvestment in Mutual funds Nil
lnvestment in partnership firms V Nit
Other investment Nit

Aviii Nil
B

)
Total Current investments (ic+ii+iii+ivav+vi+vii

lnventories

I
Nil

ii Work-in-progress 4,98,86,526.00
lI Finished goods 70,52,29,226.00

Stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for
trading)

1,98,63,566.00

Stores and spares Nil
Loose tools Nil

vI Nil

Bviii 77 ,49 ,19 ,3L8 .00
c

Nil

Total lnventories (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi+vii
)

vl

Trade receivables

I Outstanding for more than 6 months
Others 1,14,41,308.00

1,14,41,308.00

27,9a,923.00I

Total Trade receivables (i+ii)
Cash and cash equivalents

lI

Balance with banks

Cheques, drafts in hand NiI
l

t 4,27,961.00
Others

NiI

DV 32,20,884.00
E

6,53,20,573.00I

(i+ii+iii+iv)Total Cash and cash equivalents

Loans and advances to related arties

Short-term loans and advances

ll

I

ii 64,87,453.00

lva 7,18,08,026.00

otaT s oh tert mf I oa 5n na ad d +na sce I(

hort-ts mer oaI ns da n ec s cn U edd nI h c Ih 5

e of business or professionfor the pu o5

7,18,08,026.00

b not for the purpose of business or profession ivb Nit

share, or to any concern or on behalf/benefit of
Nit

otaT CuI renr at +ssets vi B +C Dv+t+ E F )

B given to shareholder, being the beneficial owner of

(22Xe)of l.T. ectsuch shareholder as per section 2
Other current assets
Advance to Imployees

Advance to Suppliers

65T lnput

Other Receivables

Prepaid Expenses

Refund Recelvables

9,89,412.00

4,72,728.00

41,11,048.00

51,735.00

1,73,256.00

9,34,951.00

F
72 ,7 3,790.O0

2G 26,87 ,22,7 26 .00TotalAssets 1F+2G
tl

Ir

t

Genius: lncome-Tax
LIMITED

Computation of MoDt HOUSING PRIVATE 4.Y.2025-26 Page 14

I Nil
I Total
I Nit
I Il
I Nit
I

I

Raw materials
I

I I
I t

I

I Others

I

ciii
D

Cash in hand
I

i

E iii
and E iii

a

Others

G

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE TIMITED

MANUFACTURING ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENOING ON 315T DAY OF MARCH, 2025



lRs.) (Rs.)
Openin! lnvenlo
To Opening stock of Work in

progress 5,12,48,510

Closinq Stock

By Work- in-proBress

8y Cost of 6oods Produced

4,98,86,525

13,61,984

TOTAL 5,12,48,s10 TOTAL 5,12,48,s10

Partiaulars
(R'l (Rs.l

Other Construction Expenses

To Gross Profit

13,51,984

9,62,82,192

11,92,93,659

1,17,45,891

5,03,38,63s

Sales/Gro.s Receiots

By Sale ofgoods

SaleofVilJa/Flat
Sale of Goods

gy Sale of services
Construction Revenue {POCM)

Sale ofServices

68,00,000
8,78,03,564 9,46,03,564

4,80,25,489

1,13,01,116 5,93,25,505

8y Closine Stock of Finished Stocks

15,39,30,169

12,54,92,192

TOTAL 27 ,90,22,961 TOTAL 27,90,22,961

TRADING ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 315T OAY OF MARCH, 2025

PROFIT AND IOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENOING ON 31ST OAY OF MARCH, 2025

To Rents

To Repairs to machinery
Compensation to emplovees

31,46,s08
1,11,190

13,59,863

1,99,14,375

8y Gross Prorit
Other income
8y Oividend income
8y lnterest income
By Profit on sale of investm€nt

being securities chargeable to
5ecurities Tra nsaction Tax (5TTl

8y Any otherincome

351

32,86,356

5,03,38,635

44,2t,444

To Salaries and wages 1,90,69,956 2,447

2,25,aA7

13,1r,283 r5,36,290

To Contribution to recognised
provldentfund

To Any other benefitto employees
in respect ofwhach an
expeflditure has been incurred

7,10,924

1,93,435

5ha.e of Profits from
Pa(nership F rmr/LLP5

To Other lnsurance including
fa.tory offjce, car, goods etc

3,68,068

3,57,009

1,4L,016

2,45,757

To Workmen and staff welfare

To sales promotion includinB
publicity (other tha n

advertisement)
Commlsslon
To Paid to Others
Protessional / Conrultancv F€€s,/
Fee forTechn ical5ervic€s
To Paid to Others

bge!!

To Audit Fee

To Other expenses
Admin & MarlGtinS Services

Charges

[abour Charges

late fee & lnterest on Statutory

Regastration Services
House Xeeping Services

ROC Fillng Fees

Balance Witten off
Transportation Charges

Miscellaneous Expenses

Share of lncome Tax of ttP'r
Shrre of Loss f.om Partnershlp
firms and LLP'5

55,95,638

3,50,000

17,62,141

4,63,459

60,541

72,862
11,59,490

15,000

36,513
7,OO,334

1,92,119
5,70,947

sl,25,173 95,00,38S

Particulars (R'l ras.)

Genius: lncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSING pRIVATE
LIMITED

A.Y.2025-26 Page 15

To Cost of Goodi Produced
To Opening Stock ot Finished

Goods

Dire.t Exoenres

To Otherdirect expenses
Construction Material
Department Work

70,82,69L

rt,74,775

23,09,29S

11,79,130



To Paid to Oth€rs

To O€preciation and amorttisation

To NetLoss
To P.ovision for currenttax
To Provision for Oef€ffed Tax and

deferred liabitity

94,90,751

59,32,800

Nature of Business

OTHER THAN THOSE DECLARING INCOME UNDER SE cTroNs 44AOl44ADA/44AE

8y Ealance carried to Batance

25,29,AaL

SOHAM MODI
(Managing Director)

5,77 960
5,77,93,960

25,29,AA7
24,61,294

-9,A4,465
47,92,7t0

TOTAI.
770 TOTAL

47,92,710

SN Business Code Descr tion Trade Name1 ANO RENTING 5ERVICE5.O7OO1- REAI ESTATE

Purc sale and lettihase, ot eeas build dhg n8s(residentia nda n on-res id ential

TE AND RENTING SERVICESREAL ESTA
MODI HOUSING PRIVATE
LIMITED

2 09011 . WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE -
Wholesale of construction meterial

wHotESAt- E AND RETAIT TRADE MODI HOUSING PRIVATE
LIMITED3 06010 - coNSTRUCTTON - Other construction

act n.e.c_
Other Services

MOOI HOUSING PRIVATE
TIMITED

Genius: I

LIMITED
ncome-Tax Computation of MODI HOUSI NG PRIVATE

4.Y.2025_26 Pag 16



ffi KGM& CO
Cha rtered Accountants

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
M/s. MODI HOUSTNG PRTVATE LIMTTED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIS oFO INI N

OPINION

we have audited the accompanying Standalone financiar statements of MoDI HousINGPRIVATE LIMITED [,,the Company,,f wnlcn comprise tfr"'irlrn." Sheet as ar March 31,ZOZS,thc statement of profit and Loss, rlie cash frr* rdi;;*;;; rhe year rhen cnded and nores rothe financiat statements, including, ,rr;;;';i;;;,n;", accounting policies and orherexplanatory information [herein after referred to ar "tt". slrnarton" Financiar statements,,J
In Our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid standarone financial r,r,",nuri. gi;,ir.l"i"],,",,", required by the Act in themanner so required and give a true and fair viJw i, .onio.riry Urf, if,,. l..rr,r,,r, Jn"lir,*generalty accepted in India, otth.e state of atfairs oiil;';;;;rry as al i\4arch 31, 2025, its Lossand its cash flow for the year ended on ,rr.i'Jri". 

vi !rrL uur,P

we have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ISAsJ specifiedunder section 143( i0l of the Cornpanies a.i, zoii. or. ,-"roonr,rr,r,,ies under those Stindardsare further described in the Auditor's n"#""o[iriii"", a.",'#" oro,, of the Standarone Financial::1,:Tffi::t;:il:H fi:".., 
*" ,." inaop"nJuni,i ir," co.p"ny in accordance wrth the

"tr,i.,r.uqui..m;;;;;n;i,::..1i:'JjlJ:::if::lT!1i*TtH:[*"",i,*t;:1,,t,"X,*n:
:?["i:1l','.l1T$.,i1,: rt", fl:i:'"' 

Act, 2 0 1 3 ;;; ;;1iffi lh ereunder. an d we have rurired
;;,#ffi;:'j,;d,i'1i;:T.,1;;::,;iTr,T[[,T:J:ffHffiXljt 

#,,i"",:,"j:;L,,,#H:
KEYAUDIT MATTERS

I(ey audit matters are thosr
significance i" "r."rr,fi,;ii;^ 

T"t",': thag in our professional judgment, were of mosr
matters were addressed ,n ,n,,u 

,,r^rr,one financial statements of the current period. These
whole, and ii i;;;ilii context of our audir of rhe sranda.lone ri"rr.iri'rr5*r"Jn,r,r, ,matrers. - . _. _,-..rion rhereon, and we do not provide 

"..;;;;;;;;;;;;;,1,1 in"."

f"t 'r1;^ 
70L, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the company as ir is an unlisted

G-

Road,
v@kgm

1st Floor, Soham Marsion, 5-4_1S7l3 & 4, M.G.Mobite : 9700076811 e_matt :'piaia :;fl'il1".i:',',ffi X?1,#:'o',,.,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT



OTHER INFORMATION

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other infornlation.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board,s Report including
Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and auditor,s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaiion is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

ll based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this
regard.

RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134[5) ofthe
companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting standards specified under Section lgs or t'tre aci. thls
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of npp.op.irt" ,..ou*nting
policies; making iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

-prud-ent; 
and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, rellvant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement; that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error-.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appiicable, matters relat; to
going_concern and using the going concern basis of accounting ,nress management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alte-rnative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company,s financial reporting
process.

O-



AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our obiective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone flnancial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by rnanagement.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

o



1. As required by the Companies (Auditor,s ReportJ Order, ZO2O l,theorder,,J, issued bvthe centrar Government of Ind'ia in t".r* ii.rurrJ.tion (11) of section I43 of thlcompanies Act,zo13, we give in ,r.,," ar""*r* .a;]u"r'#u."n, 
on the matters specifiedrn paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to ti," 

"*t"rt 
,ppliJiu.

2. As required by Section 143[3J ofthe Act, we report to the extent applicable that:
a) we have sought and obtained alr the information and explanations which to the bestofour knowledge and belief were r".ur.r.y fr,,ti'furposes ofthe audit.

bl In our opinion, proper books.of account as required by law have been kept bv theCompany so far as it appears f.om or. u"rrnin"iionlf tf,or" footr.
cJ The Standalone Barance-Sheet, the standarone statement of profit and Loss and thestandarone s.,tement of cash flows au"rt -itt, uylLir'Report are in agreement withthe books ofaccount.

dl In our opinion' the aforesaid. standalone financial statements compry with the
l:::ilrirr.rF"dards- specified unau. s".tion lJio?tt u a*, r"aa with Rule 7 of theLompanies (Accounrs.) Rules, 20 I 4.

e) on the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch,2ozs taken on record by the Board ;i;;;;".r, none of the directors isdisquatified as on 31st March, 2b25fr;;;; *;;;*o as a dire*or in terms ofSection 164 [2) ofthe Acr.

0 with respect to the adequacy of the internar financial contrors with reference tofinancial sratements or in"'corfrnf ;;ffi;;ffrung effectiveness of suchcontrols, the reporting under this ciause is 
""r 

rppf,.'r"Ul" to the company.

gJ With respect to the othe-r 
_ 
matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report inaccordance with Rule 11 ofthe corprni", JarJiiini arOt,o..; Rules, 2014, in ouropinion and to rhe best of our informatio; ;;;;;;;;;i"g to the explanations given

i' The company has disclosed the impact ofpending litigations as at 31.t March20ZS on its fifiancial position in i,.,,rnJri*" n"ancial statements.ii. rhe company did 
-not 

hrr; l;;;;;;"J#.r.,. including derivarivecontracts for which there were any m"aterial fo.eseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,to the Investor Eduiv (aJ rhe ManagemJ:'i:: :#.:::::::T::lj :JJ|::"#,,,XT,.,"*" ;.belief, no funds (which are material 
"itn". inal,rlr"Uy or in the aggregate]have been advanced or loaned or invested i",,n".,-rn borrowed funds orshare premium or any other sou..u, o. kinj;;;;dsl by the company to orin any other person or entify, including foreign entity f,,lntermediaries,,J,v



with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries"J or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(bJ The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
beliel no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregateJ have

been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

security or the Iike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

[c] Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (aJ and [bJ
contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended

31st March, 2025 which has a feature of r-ecording audit trail (edit log)

facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant

transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being

tampered with.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the

statutory requirements for record retention.

For M/s KGM & Co

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 015353S

V
CA Pranay Mehta

IPartner]
M No: 2 3 3650
Place: Hyderabad
Date. 27 -09-2025
UDIN: .Q sa 336soB M M A5I 61A6



report ofeven date)

In respect of Company,s property, plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets.aJ The company is maintaining p.op". ,".o.d. showing fulr particurars, includingquantitative details and situation of property, plant & Eq-uipment.
bJ The Property, plant & Equipment hrr" t"en physically verified by the managementat reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed.c] The company does not have any immovall" O.oru.,, properties [other thanproperties where the company is the lessee and the lease ,!.u.rn"n,, 

"ru;ul;executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, clause 3 iil (cJ of the order is notapplicable to the company.
d) The company has not revarued its property, plant & Equipment or Intangible assetsor both during the year.
e) No proceedings have been initiated against the company for holding benamiproperty under The Benami rransactions [prohibitionJ Ac! lgBB and rules made

ll*"1r3": and the details have been appropriately disctosed in the standatone
nnanClal Statements.

ln respect of Company,s Inventory.
aJ Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonabre intervars by themanagement. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure by the management isappropriate. The aggregate of discrepancies of j.To/o or more in each class ofinventory noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of account.b] The company has been sanctioned working capitar rimits exceeding Rs.S croresfrom banks or financiar institutions on the b;is;f security ofcurrent assets duringthe.year. However the company is not required fo submit any quarterly statementsto the Bank.

II

l

e-

l.

According to the Information given to us the company has made Investments in andgranted loans or advances in the nature of loans, .e.ur"d o. unsecured to companies,firms, LLPs or other parties.

aJ The loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to subsidiaries/joint
venture/associates/other parties:



(Rs. In lakhs)

b) The terms and conditions are not preiudicial to the interests ofthe company

c) In respect of loans & advances made there is no repayment schedule for principal &

lnterest.
d] No loans & advances have fallen due during the year as they are repayable on

demand and no repayment schedule is stipulated.

e) Details of loans & advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand are as

follows:
(Rs. In lakhs)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company has complied with the provisions ofsections 185 and 186 ofthe Act in respect

of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as

applicable.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us' the

company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of Section 73 to 7 6 or any

Gual.antees Security Loans Advance in
Nature of loans

Aggregate
granted/provided
the year

alllount
during

-Subsidiaries N ill Nill N ill N ill
-Joint Ventures NiII N ill N ill N iII

Nill N ill Rs. 19.48/- NiII

-Others Nill N ill NiII N ill
Balance Outstanding as at
37-03-2025 in respect of
above cases

-Subsidiaries Nill NilI NiII NiII

Nill Nill Nill Nill
-Associates NiII Nill Rs.1,29.56/-
-Others NiII Nill NiII Nill

All Parties Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/
advances in nature of loans
-Repayable on demand [A) Nill NilI 1.,29.56/-

-Agreement
any terms

does
or

not specifu
period of

fe a ent B

Nill N ill Nill

Total (A+B) NiII Nill r,ze.s6 /-

Percentage of
loans/advances in nature of
loans to the total loans

Nill Nill
100%

a

tv.

-Associates

-]oint Ventures
Nill



VI

v[.

vill.

lx.

x.

u

other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 201.3 during the year, hence reporting
under clause 3(v) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records by thecompany pursuant to the companies (cost Records and Audit] Rules, 2014 prescrrbed
by the centrar Government under section 148(1J of the companies Act, 20i.3. Hence,reporting under clause 3(vi] ofthe Order are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and expranations given to us, in respect ofstatutory dues:a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees, State Insurance, Income_tax, Sales_tax, Value
Added Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs dury Excise duty, Cess, and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There.were no undisputed 
3Tount-, 

payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,Provident Fund, Employees, State Iniuiance, Sales Tax, Income-Tax, Se.vic" frx,duty of custom, duty of Excise, varue Added Tax, cess and other rn",".irr ;;;;dues in arrears as at March 3L, ZO2S for a period of more than six months from thedate they became payable.
b) There were no dues of Coods and Service Tax, provident Fund, Employees, StateInsurance, Income-Tax, Sales_Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty, of E;;,Value Added Tax, Cess.and other material ,t",rto.y dues which have not beendeposited as at 31.,March 2025 on account ofdispute.'

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered ordisclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, inthe tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to usaJ The Company has not defaurted in the repayment of any loans or borrowings or inthe payment of interest to any lenders.

b) The company has not been declared as a w,ful defaulter by any bank or financiarinstitution or other lender.
c) The term loans have been utirized for the purposes for which they were obtained.d) The funds raised on a short_term basis haue not been utilized for long termpurposes.

e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or tomeet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or ,joint ventures.fJ The Company has not raised any loans during th" y;";;, the pledge of securitiesheld in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

In our opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to usaJ The company has not raisecr moneys uy *"y or initrri prur. on". or further publicoffer including debt instruments or term Ioans.



a. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations

given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company by its

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year'

b. During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2 013 has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us

inFormADT-4asprescribedunderRule13ofCompanies[AuditandAuditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c. As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower

complaints received by the Company during the year'

xl.

XVI

xvI.

xvuL

xlx

b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares/debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause 3 [xJ of the

Order is not apPlicable.

a'lnouropinion,theCompanyisnotrequiredtoberegisteredundersection45-[A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3[xvi)(aJ'

(bJ and [c) ofthe Order is not applicable

b. [n our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as

defined in the core Investment companies [Reserve BankJ Directions,2016J and

accordingly reporting under clause 3(xviJ(d) ofthe Order is not applicable'

The company has not incurred cash losses during the Financial Year and in immediately

preceding financial Year.

There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year'

0n the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

A/-

xii.The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) ofthe 0rder

is not applicable.

xiii. [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all the

transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and' 788 ofthe Act

where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc" as

required by the applicable accounting standards

xiv. [n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us

a) The company has an in-house internal audit system commensurate with the size

and nature of its business

bJ There are no formal reports ofthe Internal Auditors for the period under audit.

xv. In pursuant to provisions of section 192 of the Act, the company has not entered into

any non-cash transactions with directors of persons connected with him'



statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has

come to our attention, which caLlses us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as

on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its

liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period

of one year from the balance slteet date. we, however, state that this is not an assurance

as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on

the facts up to the date of the audit repot.t and we neither give any guarantee nor any

assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date, will get dischargcd by the Company as and when they fall due'

Since the provisions of Section 135 of the companies act 20]3 with regard to corporate

social responsibility are not applicable to the company hence clause 3 (xx) of the order

is not applicable.

xx.

PIace: Hyderabad
Datet 27 -09-2025
UDIN: Q5i3365OBMMET]616 6

For M/s KGM & Co

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0153535

Fu;=-
CA Pranay
(Partnerl
M No: 233650



MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Balance Sheet As at 31st March 2025
(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at 31st March 2024
Note
No,

As at 31st March 2025Particulars

2.04

2,559.69
2.O4

2,517.16

169.67

3.09

7,382.27

19.23

625.52

440.21

159.62

9.80

1,063.50

2,561 7 3

1,s7 4.25

5t' 56

2,519.80

1,673.L9

625.5)

4,792.55

a,+6
3.65

2,O22.O2

1,1.27

6.s9

1,415.37

784.64

33.57

1,143.91

31.96

1,7 49.79

t14.41
32.21

718.08

72.73

1,323.t 5

2,869.40

2,131.29

2,687.23

2

3

5

6

7

232

4

9

1

10

11

L2

13

L4

15

16

L7

1

2

1

Non-current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings

Current Liabilites
(a) short-TermBorrowings
(b) Trade Payables

(A) totot outstonding dues of micto enterpises

ond smoll entet1 ses;ond

(B) totol outstonding dues of creditors othet

thon micrc enterprises and smoll enterprises

(c) short-TermProvisions
(d) other Current Liabilities

TOTAT

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Property Plant and Equipment and

lntangible Assets

(i) PropertY,Plant and EquiPment

(i) lntangible asset

(b) Non-Currentlnvestments
(c) Oeferred tax Asset (net)

(d) Other Non- Current Assets

SiBnificant Accounting Policies

Notes to Financial Statements

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

TOTAL @

@

@

As per our rePort of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

L
CA Pranay Mehta

M No:233650
(Partner)

Place: Hyderabad

Date: QT -01- 1015
uDrN : a5Q33650EMM ASr6166

ham satish Modi

Director

DIN: 00522546

141.09

3.65

1,165.99

2.23

4.19

3

2

Shareholders' funds
(a) share capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

Current assets

(a) lnventory
(b) Trade Receivables

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(d) Short-term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Current Assets

For KGM & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No: 015353s

\

Tejal Modi

Director

DIN:06983437



MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

clN: U452OoTG2oO2PTc040192

Statement of Protit and Lo5s for the Year ended 31st March 2025
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Year ended 31st March

2024
Year ended 31st March

2025
Note No,

Particulars

3 31.96

29.34
361.30

lJ{.6b

1,587.56

1,613.8 5

(1r.0.78)

(1e8.43)

104.65

22.1,9

95 51

152.89

260.40

1 .24

(1.19)

8.50

117 .46

1,192.94

13.62

(288.10)

94.97

203.31

59.3 3

22A.39

22.60
(s.04)

2.O1

26.64

14.51

(26.30)

15.63

(4L.93

59.49(2os.s3)

18

19

20

27

22

23

24

25

9

26

L

2-32

Profit/(Loss) before tax (v-lll)

Net Profit for the Period(VFVll)

Earnings Per equitY share:

(1) Basic & Diluted (in Rs )

Significant Acco

Notes to Financ

unting Policies

ial Statements

Changes in lnventorY

Revenue from OPerations

other income

Total lncome (l+ll)

EXPENSES:

Construction Cost lncurred

Purchase of stock in trade

(a) Work-in-Progress
(a) Stock-in-trade

Finance Costs

EmploYee Benefit ExPenses

Oepreciation

Other ExPenses

Total exPenses

Tax expense:

Current tax

Deferred tax

Earlier Year Taxes

VI

vll

lll.

v .

vlll.

I

lt

As per our repo rt of even date

For KGM & Co

Chartered Accountants

xaE;
CA PranaY Mehta

M No : 233650

(Partner)

Place: HYderabad

Date:o+- 61->o>5
U Dr $ : a5a3365o BXM Asr 616 6

For and on behalf of the Board

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

Firm's Registration No: 01s353S

.'J,|.l:e",
{

-_-/^+9
am Satish Modi

Director
DIN:00522546

Tejal Modi

Director
DIN:06983437

1,539.30
4A.25

L2.14



Year ended 31st March

2024
31st Marc

2025Particulars

22.19

8.21

(1.61)

18.43

{2.08)

26.64

59.33

94.91

5.71

49.00

(25.30)

7t-78182.65

(32 811

2)6
(359.8s)

116.2Ol

(84.r8)

141 75

(1025 ir.)

70.21
(10 o5)

42 5.81
(r 74 4!i)

421 05

\4O.71)
(318.77)

6-11
17,671.91462.40

lts.62\24.61
(1,587.s3)437.73

(s.71)

(49.00)

(8s6 0l)
(2.40 )

(913.14)

(114.03)

{3.6s)
1.54

(18.43)

1,5 55.76

(8 2r)

22.51
(94.91)

56S.9 6

47 4.06

(116.47)

150.04

(1.36)

33.57
13.51

l,let Profit berore taxation

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and Amortization

Interest exPense

Share of Firm tax

share of {Profit)/Loss from Partneship firms

lnterest income

Operating profit beforeworkingcapital changes

ustments for changes in working capital

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade receivables

lncrease/(De€rease) in Trade Payables

(lncrease)/Decrease in Loans & Advances

(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories

lncrease/(Decrease) in Short term borrowings

(lncrease)/Decrease in other current Assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in Short term provisions

Cash Benerated from oPerations

(Purchase)/sale of fixed assets

Godwill
Share of Firm tax

Share of Profit/(Loss) from Partneship firms

lnterest lncome received

lnvestment in PartnershiP firms

Other Non- Current Assets

Net cash trom / (used in) investing activities

Net cashlrom / (used in) financing activities

Net increase/ (decrease)in cash and 
'ash 

equivalents

cash and cash equivalents at the beBinning of the year

cash and cash eq uivalents at the end oftheYear

Cash flow from lnvesting activities

DirectTaxes Paid {Net of refunds)

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flow from financing activities

lnterest lNet)
LongTerm Borrowings

1.63

31.94

4.22

27.99

components of cash and .ash equiva lents

Cash on Hand

With banks on current accounts

With banks on tixed DePosits

With banks on other accounts

Total cash and cash equivalents

For KGM & Co

Chartered Accountantl
Firm's Registration Ng: 015353s

@€
CA Pranay Mehta . l
M No:233650
(Partner)

Place: HYderabad

Date: ?:1 - ol - 2o.r5
uDl{ i Q5a3365DBMM AsT 6.16 6

For and on behalf of the Board

MODI HOUSTNG PRIVATE I,IMITED

32.21

IRupees in Lakhs)

A
So atish Modi

DIN:00522545

Teial Modi

Dire(tor
DIN:06983437

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

cash Flow statement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

14.30



MOOI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMIIED

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes formil1g part of FinancialStatement

Note: 1.1 COMPANY INFORMATION

Modi Housing private Limited is a private Limited company domiciled in lndia and is incorporated under the provisions

ofthe Companies Act,2O13. The company is in the business of real estate development-

Note: 1.2 SIGN!FICANT ACcoUNTING POLIcIES

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the GenerallV Accepted Ac(ountrnB Prrnc I)its! l

lndia (,lndian GAAP,) to comply with the Accounting standards specified under section 133 ot the companres Act, 201J.

read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013 The

financialstatementshavebeenpreparedunderthehistoricalcostconventiononaccrualbasis.

The Company is classified as a Small and Medium-sized Company (sMC) as per the Companies (Accounting Standards)

Rules,2O21. Accordingly, the company has availed the exemptions and relaxations available to 5Mcs, wherever

applicable.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal operating cycle and

other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013'

The company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current-non current classification of

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptlons

that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclos!res relating to the contingent liabilitles al ir !l '
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense dur ng the year Frrli rt 'f irr

differ due to Changes in these estim ates andthe difference between the actual result and the L'strnrill]i <rre r(iL!'fl ' l

in the period in which the results are known / materialise'

Property Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets

Property Plant and EquiPment

Property Plant and Equipment are stated at acquisition cost net off accumulated depreciation-

subsequent expenditure related to an item of property plant and equipment are added to its book value if it increases

the future economic benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance

A

c

D

,t, /

assets and liabilities.

B Use of Estimates

lntangible Assets

lntanBible assets are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated amortization'

Depreciation

ln respect of Property Plant and Equipment depreciation is charged on written down basis so as to write-off the cost of

the assets over the useful lives as specified in Schedule ll ofthe Act/Rule. For the assets acquired prior to Ap'il 0l 'ol:
the carrylng amount as on April 01,2014 is depreciated over the rernaininB useful life as on April01 2014,a:";"'' lL';l

in Schedule ll of the Act. ln respect of lntangible Assets, computer software is amortised over a pPrioc oi I yerr:

@

G--=-' \,



MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes forming part of Financial Stat€ment

lnvestments
lnvestments are classified as current or non-current based on the management's intention.

Current lnvestments: lnvestments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made. These are stated at cost or fair value whichever is less.

Non-current lnvestments: All other investments are classified as non current investments and are staled at cost

Provision for diminution in value is made, if necessary, to recognize a decline, other than temporary. n the v.:lLr. )i
such investments.

G Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount can tre

reliably measured. When there is uncertainty as to collectability, revenue reco8nirion is postponed until such

uncertainty is resolved.

Sale of Goods: Revenue is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer and

is stated net of returns, trade discounts, and taxes such as Goods and Services Tax (GST) and no sjgnificant uncertainty
exists regarding the amount of the conslderation that will be derived from the sale of the goods.

Rendering of Services: Revenue is recognized as and when the services are rendered, based on agreements or
milestones achieved, and when no significant uncertainty exists regarding collection of the consideration. ln cases

where services are provided over a period of time, revenue is recognized using the percentage-of-completion method
when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably

lnterest Income: lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the arnount outstanding
and the applicable interest rate.

Other income: lncome is recognized on accrual basis, unless there is signiflcant uncertaillty regrrdrnB 1,, ri.,rl,.,.r l

H Foreign Currency Transaction
The transactions in foreign exchange are accounted at exchange rate prevailing on date of transaction. Current Assets

and Current Liabilities outstanding at the year end are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the year end. Any
exchange gains or losses arising out of subsequent fluctuations on settlement/conversion are dealt with in statement of
profit and loss.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for intended
use. All other borrowing costs which are not attributable to any qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of profit
and Loss Account.

F

E lmpairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible or intangible) maV

be impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable

amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds

its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. lmpairment
losses are recognized in the Statements of Profit and Loss. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to
whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no

longer exist or may have decreased.

0---'



I

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes forming part of FinancialStatement

Taxation
Current Tax: Provision for current income tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable tax rates and laws

enacted or substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date, in accordance with the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable income

for the year, and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable or virtual certaintV

(based on the nature of timing difference) that sufficient future taxable income will be available aga nst \tunr.h \tr(lr

deferred tax assets can be reallzed. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for al taxab e tlmrng ditfer.n..'\

Employee Benefits

Short Term Emplovee Benefits: All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the servlce are

classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, expected cost of bonus etc. are recognised

in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Post-Emplovment benef its Defined contribution Plan): The State governed provident fund scheme, employee state

insurance scheme and employees' pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid/paYable

under the scheme is recognised during the period in which the em ployee renders the related service.

Earning Per share

Basic Earnings per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the

Company by the weighted average nurnber of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. The we,Shted

average number of equity shares is adjusted for any bonus issues, share splits, or other srnrrlar t,ari\;.l oi r iir,r"r.
changed the number of shares outstanding without a corresponding chil nge in I e(orrr r"

Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated by adjusting both the net profit or loss attribLrtable to equity shareholders

and the weighted average number of equity shares for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares that v/ere

outstanding during the reportinB period.

M Leases

Leases where the Company does not assume substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as

operating leases, Lease payments under such leases are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on

a straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of

the user's benefit

N Provisions

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable eslirnatp can ha ,- ri '

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the presen t oblrgat rod .r t liri' 11.,1,,n, ,-

Sheet Date and are not discounted to its present value. Provisions are reviewed at each reporling dile ind .rdil].r,,.1 ,,,

reflect the current best estimate.

K

L

Theeffectofchangesintaxratesondeferredtaxassetsandliabilitiesisrecognizedintheperlod n whi.h thr'.1';rn're \

enacted or substantively enacted.

O Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past evenls, the existence ol wnich

will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an

outflow of resources will be requlred to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent Asseta are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.



2 Share capital
(Rupees in Lakhs)

SHARE CAPITAL
As at 31st

March 2025

Authorised Share Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

lssued, Subscribed & Paid up Share capital
20,400 Equity shares of Rs.10/ eachfullypaid
Total 2.O4 2.A4

As it 31st

March 2024

500

2.1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below :

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2025

As at 31st

March 2024

Shares outstandinB at the beginning of the year

Shares lssued during the year

shares bought back during the year

20,400 20,404

Shares outstandinB at the end of the year 20,400 20,400

2.2 The details oI Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

As at 31st Marrh 2024

No. of Shares

he d
% o, HoldrDE

10.400 I

20,200 99.0t r.

2,3 ShareholdinS of promotersi

Promoter name No. of shares
% of total

share5

% change

during the

Modi Properties Pvt. Ltd

Soham Modi

Tejal Modi

10,400

9.800

200

50.98%

48.04%

o.9a%

0%

0%

o%

2.4 Rights,preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 each.Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share

held.The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General

Meeting except in case of interim dlvidend. ln the event of iquidation,the equity shareholders are eligible to recerve thr
remaining assets ofthe company in proportion to their shareholding.

2.5 Other Disclosures
(i) There are no equity shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/corrm t npnt5 i!r rhe ,,.rr. .)'

shares/disvestment
(ii) For the period of five years immediately preceeding the date of the Balance Sheet:

a The company has not alloted any shares as fully pald up pursuant to contracts without payment being received rn

cash.

b The Company has not alloted any shares as fully paid up bonus shares
c The Company has not bought back any shares

(iii) Ihere are no securities convertible into equity/preference shares
(iv) There are no unpaid calls
(v) There are no shares forefeited.

As at 3lst March 2025

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

10,400

9,800

50.94%

a8.oa'/,

Total 20,200 99.02%

MODI HOUSING PVT. LTD.

CIN: U45200TG2002PTc040192

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

2. C{

500

C-"'\"\
:r!)
'/;9//

:l_

Modi Propertjes Pvt. Ltd.

Soham Modi
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MODI HOUSING PVT, LTD.

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31sl March 2025

RESERVES ANO SURPLUS

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
A5 at 31st

March 202S

As at 31st

March 2024
alSurplus as per statement of profit and Ioss

As per last balance sheet
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

blSecurities Premium

2,403.69

{41.93)

2,391.s 6

12.14

2,36L.16

156.00

2,403.69

156.00

Total RESERVES AND SURPLUS 2,559.69

4 Lont Term Borrowings (Rupees in Lakhs)

{Rupees in Likh5)

Current
[ont Term Borrowings

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Non-Current Ctrrrent Non-Current
Secured-Term Loans

(A)From Banks
(B) From Financial lnstitutions

74.16

500.76

8.9 i
4)137

Total Long Term Borrowings 625.52 440.27 56.56 15.65

11. l2
22 44

Note 4.1 Terms of Repavment o, Loan For F.Y 2024-25

Particulars
Rate of
lnterest

Security

Period of
Maturity w.r.t
Salance Sheet

Date

Number of
lnstalments Due

Amount Due

7 .51% Motor Vehicle - Car 19 3.58

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited 8.50% Motor Vehicle - Car 36 Months 36 19.5 6

Axis Bank Loan L95. Motor Vehic e Car 48 Months 48

lClCl Eank 9.25% Motor Vehicle - Car 34 Months 34 1 .64

TATA Capital timited 13 00%

Silver Oak Villas-Phase 3, 10

Unsold units of May Flower

Platinum, Negative Lien on !he

SORP (self Occupied Resident al

Property)of Mr. Soham Modr

Bank of Baroda 7.70% Motor Vehicle - Car

46 Months

24 Months 2A 274

_l

\o\
gl,"\:\\
-abad I E 1l

2,577.76

Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited 739 19 Months



MODI HOUSING PVT. ITD.
CIN: U45200TG2002pTC040192

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

6 Trade Payables

a) Trade Payables ageing schedule

As at March 31,2025

Particulars

As at March 31,2024

444.27 15 65

440.27 19.23

769.61

(Rupeee in Lakhs)

Outstandin for followin periods from due date of pa

(Rupees in l-akhs)

(,

2'3 years Io!rl

134 14

t69 61

(Rupees in l-akhs)

Short Term Borrowing5 As at 31st

March 2025

As at 31st

March 2024

Current Maturities of Long term Eorrowings (Secured)

( Refer Note no. 4)

from Eanksavable on demand

Secured

[oans reo

loans repayable on demand
- From Related Parties

(The above loans are repayable on demand and ca

UEecured [oans

rry on zero interest rate)
Total Short Term Borrowl

Trade Payables As at 31st

March 2025

As at 31st

March 2024
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

For Goods

For Services

Totaloutstahding dues of micro and small enterpaises

13 9.11

20.51
1s8.22

71.45

Tota, Trade Payables 759.62

tess than l year 1'2 years

J. MSME 129.75 459
ii. Others 22.90 2.3 8 25.2 8
iii. Di uted dues - N45ME

iv. Disputed dues, Others
Total 152.65 6.97 L59.62

outst na id n orI Ifo lo rie ods mfro ud epng ad olte nme tp
Particulars

less than l year 1-2 years 2'3 years More than 3
Total

i. MSME

ii. others 167.70 797 169 61iii. Dis uted dues - MsME
iv. Dis uted dues - Others
Total

1.9 )

o-...--

5 Short-TermBorrowings

(Rupees in Lakhs)

767 .7 0

)i



MODI HOUSING PVT. LTD'

clN : U4520oTG2002PTC040192

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

(Rupees in La kh s)
7 Short_TermProvisions

8 Other Current Liabilities

11 Deferred tax Asset (net)

As at 31

Mar.h 202-i

I09

(Rupees in Lakhs)

22.44

gt

29.07

38.35

2.25

6. i5
608
518

16 00

2nl q5

7 35.81

42.25

81.l8

1

0

,ra,

t.tl
,J 51

lq

92

(Rupees in Lakhs)

short Term Provisions

980
Provision for tax

9.80
Total

As at 31st

March 2024
As at 31st

March 2025Other Current Liabilities

(b)Amount Payable toward5 Pur.hase of division under slump sale

(c) Capital a/c Balance in Partnership Firms/Ll-P& Other (Refer Note 10'2 3)

(d) Others

Audit Fees PaYable

Salary Payable

lnterest accrued but not due on borrowinS5

Other Payables

Deposits

Advances from Customers

Revenue pending for Rec itio n

(a) Statutory Liabilities

1,382.27063.50
Total

As at 31st

March 2024

Ar at 31st

March 2025Deferred Tax Asset

1.04

9.04

Def erred Tax (Liability)/Asset

(Charge)/Credit for the Year

a.Difference in depreciation

- Others
2.2371.27

Total

As at 31st

March 2025

4..--

1.19



MODI HOUSING PVT. TTD.

CIN: U45200TG2002pTC040192
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

12 Other Non- Cu.rent Assets

13 lnventory

(Rupees in Lakhs)

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st
March 202 4

198 ta

5I 2.49

111 .46

(131.08)

401.71

152 89

\42.1.2)

74 Trade Receivables (Rupees in Lakhs)

184.64

a) Trade receivables a8eing schedule
As at 31st March 2025

Outstanding for followin I periods from due date cf prynrent
Particulars Less than

6 months
6 months -

1 year
1-2 years

i. Undisputed Trade receivables

considered good 103.03 0.64 1.0.7 4 \14.41

ii. Undisputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

iii.0isputed Trade Receivables

considered good

iv. Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful

Total o.64 L0.7 4

More than
3 years

(Rupees io L.rkhsl

114.41,

Other Non- Current Assets As at 31st

March 2025

As at 31st

March 2024
Security Deposits

Hoarding Deposits

Other Deposits

0.15

0.49

5.95
Total 6.59 4.19

lnventory

498.87 512.49

Flats/Villas/Apartments, I

Stock-in-Trade - ll
Work in Proeress - SOV - lll
Opening Work-in-ProBress

Add: Construction Cost incurred during the year

Less: Cost Recogni2ed as per POCM

Work in Progress - SOV Phase lll

Total(l+ll+lll) 1,7 49.79 7,475.31

Trade Receivables A5 at 31st

Match ZO25

As at 31st

March 2024
Trade Receivables

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts
114.41.

Total 114.41

2-3 years

184.64

l'0ta l

0.15

0.49

3.55

y



MODI HOUSING PVT. LTD.

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

As at 31st March 2024

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paYment

Less tha n

6 months
6 monthr -

l year
1-2 years 2-3 years

I (,1rrl

i. Undisputed Trade receivables

considered good
181.99 265

ii. Undisputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

iii.Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good

iv. Disputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful

Total 2.65 184,64

12.11 t1.57

15 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Rupee5 in Lakhs)

cash and cash Equivalents
As at 31st

March 2025

a. Balances with banks

b. cash on hand

21.99

4.22

Total

31.94

I 63

16 Short-term loans and advances

17 Other Current Assets

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at 31st

March 2025

As at 31s l

March 2024short-term loans and advances

a) Loars & Advances

Related Parties

Others

653.21

64.87

1,140.16

3.76

718.08

(Rupees in Lakhs)

0.02

27.07

0.07

4 tl
0,)t-;

GST lnput

Advance to Suppliers

Advance to Employees

Refund Receivable

TDS Receivable

Other Receivables

Pre id Expenses

Total

As at 31st

March 2025

As at 31st

March 2024Other Current Assets

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at 31st

March 2024

Total 1,143.91

7.13

41.11

9.89

4 13

{0 001

I J5

72.11 L !e!

o--.--

More than
3 years

181.99
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9 (i)-Pro

Modi Housing pvt. Ltd.
CtN: U4S2O0TG20O2pT CO4OL92

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025perty, Plant and Equipment F.Y 2024-2025)

Total (a) + (b)

9 (ii)-Propert y, Plant and Equrpment (F.Y 2023-2024)

(Rupees in Lakhs)

(Rupccs in Lakhs)

55.24

Gross Block

Particula15

Bu ild inB

Plant,rnd Equjpment
Officc Equipnrcnt
Vehic [.s
Total
(b) ln,..r ngiblc a s sets
GodL. l

Sub l,rr.rl
Total '.r I r (b 3.65

193.02

Gross Block Accumulated De reciation Net Block
Particulars As on 01-04-

2024
Addition Disposa ls

As on 31-03-
2025

For the
Year

Disposals
As at 31-3-

2025
As at 31-3-

202s
As at 31-3-

2024

34.06

o.77

0.33

L54.20 33.08

9.18

0.0 2

15.45

0.18

0.2 3

43.46

24.64

0.20

0.23

76.54

9.42

0.58

0.10

77.66

24.87

4.16

0.33

1,27.1,2189.37
42.2A 101.61 47.76 147 .O9

(a) Tangible assets
B u ild ing

Plant and Eqtripment
Office Equipnr ent
Veh icles

lntangiblc assets(b)

GodwilJ

Sub Total

3.65 3.65
3.65Sub Total 3.55 3.65

193.02 193.02 42.28 59.33 101.61 97.47 741 .O9

As on 01-04-
2023 Addition As on 31-03-

2024
As at 31-3-

2023
For the

Year

Accumulated Depreciation

Dis posa ls
As at 31-3-

2024
As at 31-3-

2024

Net Block

As at 31,3-

20234.28

o.25

66.81

25.18

o.77

0.09

87 .4A

7.76 1.43

0.02
9.18

0.02
24.87

o.7 6

0.33

721,.1,2

0 52

0.2 5

54.47
7 5.33 114.03 789.37

34.06

o.77

0.33

1,54.20

20.09 22.79 42.28 747 .09 55.24

3.65 3.65
3.6 5

3.65
3,6s7s.33 717 .6A 20.09 22.19 750.7 4

o_

As at 31-3-
2024

34.06

0.77

0.33

1.54.20

18 9.37

3.6s

Disposals

L2.33 20.15 33,08

42.28



Note No, 10 Non-Current lnvestments

10.1 Details of unquoted investments (stated at cost)

As at 31st March

2025

(Rupees in Lakhs)

1,16 5.99

As at 31st March I

2024

0.lJ

703.52

t46.29

u.l0

As at 31st March

2024
As at 31st March

2025ParticularsA

619.51

65.64

420 84

849.93

18.11

1,15 3.98

1

3

lnvestment in Equity intruments (Refer Note 10.1)

lnvestments in partnership firms (Refer Note 10.2 1)

lnvestments in partnership LLP's (Refer Note 10.2.2)

2,022.O2Total

Padiculars

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

(Morket Volue as on 37st Morch 2025 is Rs. 0.10 Lokhs)

(Morket Volue os on 31st Morch 2024 is Rs O.10 Lakhs)

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

lnvestment in Mutual Funds (Lien Marked on Mutual Funds in favour

of TATA Capital Limited)

SL No Name of Body CorPorate

Subsidiary/
Associate/JV/

Controlled/
Entity /Others

Extent of
Holdings (%)

ar rt Sltt M"r.t' I

2o2s 
I

As at 31st March

2024

(a)

Dr. N.R.K Bio-Tech Pvt Ltd oth e rs

Total 5,8 2,500

As at 31st March

?o2s

lnvestment in Unquoted Equitv I nst ru me nts- F u lly Po id(sto ted ot co st)

70.2.7 Details of investments in Partnership Flrms

5.82,5UC

2,41,104
5,8 2,500

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Name of the Firm
As at 31st March

2025

As at 31st March

2024

Modi Consultancy Services

Greenwood Builders

t7 .90

0.21

65.43

0.21,

18.11 65.54

SL No

I
2

fO.2.2 Details of investments in LLP's

SL No

7

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1,153.98 420.84

Modi Farm House Hyderabad LLP

Modi Realty siddipet LLP

Serene Clubs and Resorts LLP

Serene Constructions LLP

Summit Sales LLP

Villa Orchids LLP

Modi GV Ventures LLP

Vista View LLP

Silver Oak Villas LLP

Modi Realty Miryalaguda LLP

As at 31st March

2024

50 0i I r 0.0.1

'l( .'

56 l0
,17 ltr

104.16

260.82

594.48

o.07

62.98

140.11

MODI HOUSIN6 PVT' LTD,

CIN: U452O0TG2002PTC04O192

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

680

No.of 5hares/Units

Modi & Modi Realtv Hyderabad Pvt.-td. -1-

Name of the LLP
As at 31st March

2025

o__.-

k\



MODI HOUSING PVT. LTD.

CIN: u45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes to Financial Statements fo r the Year ended 31st March 2025

10.2.3 Details of investments ln Partnership Firms having Credit Balance
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st March

2025Name of the FirmSL No

(38.3 s )

7

7

4

5

5

As at 31st March

2024

{18.9s)
{8 76)

10.3
(1)

Green Wood Estates

Modi Farm House HYderabad LLP

Modi Realty Miryalaguda LLP

Modi Realty Vikarabad LLP

silver Oak Villas LLP

Serene Clubs and Resorts LLP

Details of capital Balance and Profit /loss in Partnership Firms

Name of the Partnership Firm: Modi ConsuLtancy Services

, lli

(3.38 )

(81.3 8 )

65 43

7 41.15

As at 31st March 2024

Capital Balance

0.00

^rill

(3) Name ofthe PartnershiP Firm Greenwood Builders

Nil

4.2 t

As at 31st March 2024As at 31st March 2025
Capital Balance% of sharecapital Balance% of share

26.40%26.A0%Soham Modi (26%)
26.00%12.4226.00%Tejal Modi (26%)

551.2224.A00/o(101.38)24.AOa/"Modi Propcrties Pvt. Ltd. (24%)
24.04%1,-7 .9024.OA%Modi Housing Pvt. Ltd (24%)

66.48Total
11.17

share of Profit / (Loss)

As at 31st March 2024

Capital Balance% of sharecapital Balance% of shareName of the Partner

(110.16)30.00%(110.24)30.00%
712.2330.00%112.1530.00%

40.a0%(18.es)40.00%

K Sreedevi

Meet B Mehta

Modi Housing Pvt Ltd
lLl.o4)

(1.06)(0.10)
Share of Profit / (Loss)

As at 31st March 2025

Capital Balance/. ol shareName of the Partner

50.00%

5 00% (0.0 2 )

(0. 19 )45.40%

Modi Housing Pvt. Ltd

Anand Mehta

Kusum Mehta
0.00

Share of Profit / (Loss)

a,/'

(2) Name ofthe Partnership Firm: Green Wood Estate!

% of share

w/

Name oJ the Partner

737 .54 ),25.72

(0.01)

As at 31st March 2025

(18.84)

(16.78)



18

19

20

27

Revenue from Operations Year ended 31st
Mar(h 2025

Sale of Villa/Flat
Construction Revenue (POCM)

Sale of Goods

Sale of Services

68.00

480.2s

a ta.o4
113.01

10.00

232.99

64.54

24.43
Total 1,539.30 331.96

Year ended 31st March
2024

(Rupees in takhs)

Other lncome Year ended 31st
March 2025

Year ended 31st March
2024

lnterest lncome oh FD

lnterest lncome
Other non-operating income
Share of Proflts from ITC Shares

Share of Profits frorn Partnerslii p Firnrs/LLPs

Total

32.86

2.25

002
1i.il

2.08

1 .95

48.25

{Rupees in l;khs}

29 t1\
(Rupees in takhs)

Construction Cost lncurred Year ended 31st
March 2025

Year ended 31st March
2074

Construction Material Dealers
Department Work
Labour Services

Other Expenses

70.83

71.7 5

23.09

11.19

90.06

2A.81

27.30

20.66
Total Cost lncurred L1-7 .46 152.89

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Year ended 31st
Marrh 2C25

Year ended 31st March
20)4

Land/Flat Purchase

Material Purchase-Trading

Stock Transferred under Slum

15 3. 19

l{19 7t

.94

",l
psae

26Cl.1L-'

22

(Ru ees in Lakhs

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Changes in lnventory of stock in trade

Opening Stock of Land/Flats
Opening Stock of Material puchase

Total Opening Stock

Closing Stock of Land/Flats
losing Stock of Material puchase

Year ended 31st

March 2025

Year ended f 1!l March
20)a

764.57

l9a 72

'64 jq 
I

96 2.8l

Purchase of Stock in Trade

Total

Changes in lnventory of Work in progress Year ended 31st
March 2025

Year ended 31st March

2024
Opening Work-in-Progress
Add: Constructlon Cost incurred during the year
Less: Cost Recognized as per POCM
Closing Work-in-Pro gress

572.49

777.46

(131.08)

498.87
oT ta hc a 5 nI n n rlto senB of ro k nI of I 55p 73.62 (110.78)

7 64.5't

198.3 2
1,250.93 962.83Total

(288.1 (198.4

o-

23

otal Closing Stock

1,052.29

198.64

164 19

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45200TG2002pTC040192

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

401.11

152.89

(42.D)

512.49
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MODI HOUSiNG PRIVATE TIMITFD

CIN: U45200TG2002pTC040192
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

(Rupees in l-akhs

tinance Costs Year ended 31st
March 2025

Year ended 3lst March
2024

lnterest expense

Other borrowing costs
81.8s
13.06

Total 94.91

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Employee Eenefit Expenses Year ended 31st
Mar.h 2025

Director Remuneration
Salaries and wages, Bonus

lncentives

Contribution to provident and other funds
Other Allowances

Staff welfare expenses

Total 203.3t

Year ended 31s t March
2024

54.00

1l2.l ii
4.52
1.71

1.93

3.57

11.63

3.50

4.63

7 .41

) !4,

0 61

31.47

38.67

54 00

4 /.U9

0.08

0.43

0.82

(Rr,rpees in Lakhs)

26

Admin & Marketing Services Charges

Audit Fees

Labour Charges

Business Promotion Expenses
Commission/Brokerage

Consultancy charges

CSR Expenses

Rent Expenses

Late fee & lnterest on Statutory dues
Power and Fuel

Professional Charges

Outdoor Media
Registration Services

Firm ProfessionalTax

Repair & lvlaintenance

House Keeping Services

ROC Filing Fees

lnsurance

Balance Written off
Referal lncentives
Prior Period ltems
Transportation Charges
Miscellaneous Expenses
Share of lncome Tax of LLp,s

Share of Loss from partnershi p firms and LLP'5

u06 l

24.!O

2.50

6.21

1.1..47

0.14

0.02

0.03
) 7'7

0.10

0.17

(0.01)

u ()5

17 23

13.60

11.59

0.15

3.68

0.37

0.13

l.vJ
5 t1

51.2 6

700

rs 1l l

95.s1

Other Expenses Year ended 31st
Mar.h 2025

Year ended 31st March
2024

Total
220.39

Audit fees Year ended 31st
March 2025

Year ended 31st March
2024Payments to Auditor toward s

Statuto Audit Fee
3.50 2.50Other Services

3,50
A--

25.7 Pa ment to Auditor
(Rupees in [akhs

-7.91.

0.31

104.55

l

6 0l

2.s5Total

5.05



MODI HOUSING PVT.LTD.

CIN: U4520oTG2002PTC040192

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

27 Other Disclosures

The Company has undertaken the scheme of development of residential plots on the land (Phase lll) be onglng io the company The

company and an associate enterprise M/s. Silver Oak Villas LLP (SOVi has colne together lo construct Villas and drvclop ,r 3e1od

community of independent villas. The development of the land is to be undertaken by the company at its cost and risk. The

construction of villas is to be undertaken by the company at its cost and risk. lt is agreed amongst them that the sale consideration of
the independent villas will be divided between the company and SOV at a pre-agreed ratio.

the revenue ofthe project undertaken by the company i.e, development of land into developed residential plots is recognized

following percentage completion method(POCM).The stage of completion of the project is determined based on the project costs

incurred method i.e., the stage of completion is determined in the proportion that the costs incurred upto the .eporting date bear to

the estimated total costs. The company has reached the stage of completion of 78.50% upto 31-03-2025.

(ln Lakhs)

28 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

\_7 A Key Manatement Personnel ((MP)

50ham Modi- Director

Tejal Modi- Director

B Holding Company

Modi Properties Private Limited

C Subsidiary Company/rointly Controlled Entities/Associates
Green Wood Estates

Green Wood Builders

Summit Sales LLP

Modi Farm House Hyderabad LLP

Villas Orchids LLp

Serene Clubs & Resorts LLP

Serene Constructions LLP

Modi Realty Miryalguda LLP

Modi Realty Siddipet LLP

Silver Oak Villas LLP

Modi Realty Vikarabad LLP

DR. N.R.K. Biotech Pvr ttd
Modi & Modi Realty Hyderabad private Ltd

/ Vista View LLP

Modi GV Ventures LtP

Particulars FY 2024-2025 FY 2023 2A24

Estimated Cosr 2,O94.15 2,494 15

cost incurred during the ye.r fll 4h t:
Cumulative cost 1,643.42 1,526.11

POCM% 18.50%

Revenue recognized during the year 480.25 231.99

Cumulative Revenue recognized 3,103.01 2,6)2_76

cost recognized during the year 131.08 42.12

CumLrlative Cost recogni2cd 7,L44.96 1,013.88

Gross Profit recognized durlng the year 349.18 190.88

Cumulative Gross profit recognized 1,958.06 1,608.88

Opening WIP 572.49 441_11

Closing WIP 498.81 512.49

o/

Accordingly, the revenue and cost recoBnized for the year is as under.



MODI HOUSING PVT.tTD.

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

D Entities in which Director is a paatner/Ditector

Modi Realty 6enome Valley

MC Modi Educational Trust

Modi Consultancy Servaces

Modi Builders lnfrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

E 5ubsidary of a holding company to which such company also a subsidary company

East Side Residency Annojiguda LtP
(adakia & lModi Housing

Matrix Real Estates Consultants LLP

GVSH Manufacturing Facilities Pvt. Ltd.

Aedis Developers LLP

Mehta and Modi Realty Kowkur tLP

Modi Estates/ Modi Realty Mallapur LLP

Paramount Builders

Paramount Estates

silver Oak Realty

Summit Builders

Summit Sales LIP

Modi consultancy services

Vista Homes

(i) Related Party Transactions

(b) lnterest on LJnsecured Loans

Director

(c) Loan Taken

Director

t(MP exercise significant influence

Subsidiary companylointly Control ed Entiti€s/Associates

(d) Repayment of Loan

Director

Subsidiary Companylointly Controlled Entities/Associates

{e) Purchases

KMP exercise s'gniflcant influence

Subsidiary Companylointly Controlled Entities/Associates

HoldingCompany

Director

(alRemuneration Paid

Direators 48.00

6-i.,r7

(ln Lakhs)

481.11r

3 _51

19.48

104.11

29.41-

118.58

135.36

31.82

45.96

15.05

0.00

(0 sales

KMP exercise siBnificant inf luence

Holding company

Subsidlary Company/ointlv Controlled Entities/Associates

963 04

t,l (r{,

52i2i

31-03,2025 31-03-2024Particulars

(g) Statutory Paymeflts

KMP exercise signiflcant inf luence

0r-/-



MODI HOUSING PVT.LTD.

CIN: U4520oTG2002pTC040192
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

(i) Related Party Ira nsactions (ln Lakhs)

(ilFIat Plrchase Paid and Reversed

KMP exercise significant influence

Subsidiary Companylointly Controlled Entities/Associates

(j) MMC Charges

KMP exercise significant influence

(k)Deposit Repaid

KMP exercise significant influence

5ubsidiary Companylointly Controlled Entities/Associates

(l)Balance Transferred to MHPL

Subsidiary Company/lointly Controlled Entities/Associates

(m)Rent Paid

KMP exercise siSnificant influence

5u bsidia ry Compa nylointly Co ntrolled Entities/Associates

(h) Deposits Received

KMP exercise significant influence

Subsidiary Company/ointly Controlled Entities/Associ.tes

(n)Outstandjng Balance Paid

KMP exercise significant influence

Subsidiary Company/loint y Controlled Entiries/Associrt!'s

(rlLoan amount received

KMP exercise significant influence

1.02

5.00

016

1.10

0 ll!

18 49

507.00

67 90

2.00

14 50

16 15

t,1 50

0.36

1.59

1.00

050

901 rl
58.58

49.03

1.91

0.69

(o)lnterest lncome

KMP exercise significant influence

Subsidiary Company4ointly Controlled Entities/Associates

(p)Loan 6iven

Subsidiary Companylointly Controlled Entities/Asso.iates

(q)Setuices taken and given

Holding Company

KMP exercise siBnificant infiuence

Subsidiary Company/ointly Controlled Entities/Associates

(s)Advance payment

Holding Company

308

10.00

(t)Advance Received

KMP exercise signifi.ant inftuence

Particulars 31.-03-2025 31,03-2024

16s

6L,'

.. )-



MODI HOUSING PVT. tTD.

CIN: U4520OTG2002PTC040192

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

(ii) Related Party Balances (ln takhs)

@- ^\U

o
tl

0i5353S
Seaunderabad

cl

4cc

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
(a) Payabl€ by the company

Director

KMP exercise signif icant influence

Holding Company

Subsidiary Company/Jointly Controlled Entities/Associates

(b) Receivable by the Company

Director

KMP exercise siEnificant influence

Holding Company

Subsidiary Company/ointly Controlled Entities/Associates

0.00

742.79

57.O3

6.04

89 95

3.9 2

662.42

3.5 7

114.7 4

2.50

1l 69

I :rrr-l l

l,uJl d.l



29 fina.cialperforma.ce ratios F.Y.2024 - 2025 & F.\.1o21 2424

March 2025

Operaring c!(ent Assets(1) 1.61 -!2% Duetodecren5e in cu(ent assets

Totardebt (2) Shareholdels equlty 4.47 003 1330% Due to decrcasc in Debt

Debt Service CoveriSe ratio
Earninss availablefor debt
service (3)

4.4) 10.92 96% Due lo de.rcar. in Prof t!

Return on Equity Satio Net proflts after taxes (5) Shareholders eqr tv l0 02) 000

lnventory turnover ralio 010

Trade receiva bles I urnover ratio Net sale! (6)

Trrde payables turnover rat o AveraBe trade payable (0 95) (r 58)

Net capjtal turnover ratio Net sal€s (6)
Aver.ge workrnB capital
(8)

752 0.26 Due io decrease ln Turnover

Nct profits afler trxe5 (5) r,iet sr es (6) (0.0r) 0.!4 !15% oue lo dec.ease in Prollts

Return on capital employed
Earning before interest &

tax (EBIT)(9)
Capitalemployed {10) 001 0.00 171%

eeturn on inves!ment (in%)
lncome generated ffom Average invested fu.ds in

tr€asury inveltments

0!c 10 dc(rcns| r, P()r r!

2229,

MODI HOUSING PRIVAIE IIMITED

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes to Financial Statementt iorthe Year ended 3lst March 2025

t0 29

!!e tooec(.v n Tr.de Pavab !

(1)Operating current assets = Tota I cu rrent ass€ts - Current investments - other bank balances.

(2)Totald€bt / debt service= Non curreflt borrowine + current borrowins
(3) EaminSs available for debt seNice = PsT i rinance cost+ Depreciation ' Other income €xceptlon income

(4)Debt service = Principal+ lnter€st
(5)Net profits aftertaxes includes exceptional income.

(6)Net sales= Revenue from operations
(7lNet pu.chases = Consumption FM. stores & sp2rcs lBsS ) . Ope Ini F55 ' Cr.r nE e5'

(8) Workingc:pital= Operating currentassets Cu rre nr liabiliies
(9) ESIT = PBT + Finanle cost ' Other income Exception income

{10) Capital employed =Totalassets - Non current investment ' cur€nt investment FDs curent iab,iles

e9-No

i

Due to decrease in Profits
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MODI HOUSING PRIVATE TIMITED

CIN: U45200TG2002PTC040192

Notes to Finan(ial Statements for the Year ended 31st Marah 2025

Additional Retulatory lnformation
(i) Thu.uirnoi-rnov"bleproperty(otherthan properties where the Company isthe lesseernd the r;se ipr.rlrr..r,i |,,1

executed in favour ot the lessee) whose title deed is not held rn the name of the Company.

(ii) The Company has not revalued any Property, Plant & Equipment.

(iii) The Loans or Advances are in the nature of loans are granted lo promoters, d reclors, (Ll P: .rrd rl.L' rr drL Lr rdr r ,.! ld .

defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with ahy other person.

(a) Repayable on demand (Rs. in Lakhs)

Amount of loan oa advance in

lhe nalure of loan

oartstandint

Percentage to the total loans
and Advances in the nature ol
loans

Promoter

Directoas

KMPs

Related Parties 653.21 910/,

Percentage to the total Loans

and Advancos in the naturc oi
loans

(b) Without specifying any terms or period of repayment

Amotrnt of loan or advance ;n

Type oI Eorrower

Promoter

Di.ectors
l( tul Ps

the nature of loarl

ou!5tandi

(cl The Purpose ofthe loan

Loans Eiven to Related parties is for the purpose of advancement of business and other corporate purposeS

(iv) The company doesn't have any Capital Work-in-ProBress as mentioned in Note No. 13

(v) There are no intanBible assets under development as at March 31, 2025 or as at March 31, 2024

(vi) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(vii) The company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets. However the company is not required to
submit any quanerly statements to the bank. Hence reconciliatlon of the same is not provided.

(viii) No bank, financial institotion or other lender has declared the Comprny ns .r w llul dei.Lrrl€,

(ix) TheCompanydoesnothaveanytransactionsorbalanceswiththeCompanreswhosenr'rr. i,iirr i,,,{1.,1,., r, ' r-
the Companies Act, 2013.

(x) TherearenosuchchargesorsatisfactionyettoberegisteredwithRegistrarofCompanresbeYorrrl ,hl.,lat!r.,r,/!p,.,r ,,.,r
the year end

,._., The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable for the Frnancia Year 2024,2025 l]orve,-e,
' ' for FinancialYear 2023-2024, the provisions of CSR were applicable

Type of Borrower

Related Pa.lies

o-.--



MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U45200T62002PTC040192

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

NA

10.00

Tota I 10.00

Other Details As at 31st March 2025 As at 3151March 2024

(a)Amount required to be spent during the period

(b) Amount spent during the year on:

{i}Construction/acquistion of any asset

(ii)On Purposes other than (i) above

{c} Shortfall at the end of the year

(d) Total of previous years shortfall

(e) Reason for shortfall

(f) Details of Related Party Transactions

Nature of CSR Activities

Heath Care Facilities to the poor patiens through Narsing Swain Memorial trust .

There are no such contractual commitments for the acquisition of Property, plant and equipment

The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currehcy or Virtual Currency durinB the financial year.

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreiSn entities
(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities ldentif,ed in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Company (Uitimate Eeneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity( es), including foreign ent t es (F u nd rng Pa(V) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that lhe Comp.ny sha l:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities rdentified . :rn,,, nr...
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefic ar es

The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the booksofaccoufl th.ll h,r. 1)eer \rr: rr(je,ELr r'
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome tax Act, 1961.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read wrth th,l

Companles {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

There are no amounts due to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the

Companies Act, 2013, as at the year end.

The tigures of previous year have been re-Erouped, wherever necessary, to confirm to the current year classification

The entity has not received any intimation from 'Suppliers' regarding their status MICRO, SMALL, MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Development Act 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to the amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest
payable / paid as required under the Act has not been given.

As per our report of even date

10.00

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

31

32

CA Pranay Meht
M No:233550

0i5353S
ecundefabad

For KGM & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm's ReBistration No: 0153S3S

For and on behalf of the Eoard of
MODI HOU ING PRIVATE TIMITE D

\.

(Partner)

Place: Hyderabad

Date: Q+- o? - 2o?s
uDr il.. esa 336$8h M/qsr(ts.6

t-
Iejal Modi
Director

DIN: 06983437

corpo.ate Social responsibility (cSR) contribution

Narsing Swain Memorial trust

Contribution to Others

Soham Satish Modi
Oirector
DIN:00522546
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INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT

Challan Receipt
.,-r - g- f lllng Aa /./E@ /,"rt rE

si<l iffiffiffiffiaffiffifi;
ITNS No.:280

AADCM59O6D

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

FinancialYear

Major Head

lVinor Head

Amount (in Rs )

?025-26

2424-25

Coeoration Tar (0020)

Self -Assessment Iax (300)

t 1,650

Rup€es On€ Thousand Sit Hundred Fifiy Only

CIN

Mode of Payment

Bank Name

25112600017359R8tS

RTGS/NEFT

REIS

Bank Referencc Nunrber

0ale of Deposil

BSR code

Chirllan No

?0251 1271641467205AA

27-No!-2025

6939001

03425

Tender Dat€

Tax Breakup Details (Amount ln -)

Surcharqe

27 /11/2025

B

C€ss

I r,650

a0

t0
{0

C

D

E l0
Others a0

Io ral ia+8+c+o+E+F)

Toral(ln Words)

{ 1,650

Rupees On€ Thousarid Six H!ndr€d Fifty Only

Thanks for being a committed taxpayer!
Please print this challan recejpt only jf absolutely required. Save pape, Save Environment.

Congrats! Here's what you have just achieved by choosing to pay online:

@U9 LL.,,.l

,4
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INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT
Challan Receipt

e-Filin

AADCM59O6D

MODI HOUSING PRIVATE LIMITED

2025-26

2024-25

Co,poration Tar (0020)

Selt-Assessmenr Tax (300)

t 1,64,300

RLrpees One Lakh Sixry Four Thousand Three Hundred Only
Amounl (in words)

CIN

Bank Name

2sl 1 1 80000755zRStS

RTGS/NEFT

RBIS

Bank Ref €rence Nunrtrer

Date of Deposit

BSR code

202511l9183156380793

'19-Nov-2025

6939001

Chall.n Nc 0t099

19/11/2025
Tender Dale

1ax Breakup Details (Amount tn {)

B S!rcharge

(-; Cess

i0
lil

D

E

0lh€rs {0

Total (A+B+c+o+E+F) ?0

11,64,300

Rup€es One Lakh Sixiy FourThousand Three Hundred Onty

Tolal(ln Words)

Thanks for being a committed taxpayer!
Please print rhis charan receipt onry if absorurery required. save paper,-save Environment

Congratsl Here's what you have just achieved by choosing to pay online:br-e T-
q, 

"* -a so".r"". **,|,il":1,,", .:j*:",,1..


